County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

Board of Supervisors Room
County Administrative Center
224 North Edwards
Independence, California

All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda. Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a card from the Board Clerk and
indicate each item you would like to discuss. Return the completed card to the Board Clerk before the Board considers the item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You will be
allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it.

Any member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled “Public Comment” period on this agenda concerning any subject related to the Board of Supervisors or
County Government. No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the “Public Comment” period.

Public Notices: (1) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at
(760) 878-0373. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2). (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board’s convenience.

June 12, 2018

8:30 a.m. 1. PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code 854956.9] — County of Inyo v. Los Angeles Department of Water and
Power, Inyo County Superior Court Case No. SICVCV 18-61899 (Well 385).

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code 8§54956.9] — County of Inyo v. Los Angeles Department of Water and
Power, Inyo County Superior Court Case Nos. SICVCV 18-62064, SICVC 18-62065, and SICVC18-62067;
Kern County Superior Court Case Nos. TBD [eminent domain litigation].

4. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9] — City of Los Angeles acting by and through its Department
of Water and Power v. County of Inyo, Inyo County Superior Court Case No. SICVCV 18-62052; Kern County
Superior Court Case Nos. TBD [CEQA].

5. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code 854957.6] — Employee
organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo
County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA); Inyo County
Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association
(LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. Agency designated representatives: County Administrative Officer
Kevin Carunchio, Assistant County Administrator Ken Walker, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion,
County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, and Assistant County Counsel John Vallejo.

6. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code 854956.8] —
Property: APN 010-490-12, Bishop, California. Agency Negotiators: Kevin Carunchio, County Administrator,
and Marshall Rudolph, County Counsel. Negotiating parties: Inyo County and Inyo County Development LLC.
Under negotiations: price and terms of payment.

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any time and in any order
during the meeting in the Board'’s discretion.)

10:00 a.m. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

8. PUBLIC COMMENT

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 1 June 12, 2018



10.

11.

COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)

PROCLAMATION — Health & Human Services — Request Board: A) approve a proclamation
titted, “Proclamation of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California, Honoring
Pete Levy as the Inyo County 2018 EMS Provider of the Year;” and B) present the
proclamation to Mr. Levy.

INTRODUCTIONS - The following new employees will be introduced to the Board: Jorge
Alvarado, HHS Specialist lll, Mark Kalin, Addiction Counselor lll, and Karen Rathburn,
Program Chief - Child & Family Team, Health and Human Services; and Jason Greene,
Rehabilitation Specialist, Probation.

CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator)

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Board of Supervisors AGENDA

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Information Services — Pursuant to the Technology Refresh Initiative, request Board approve
and award the contract for the County’s Storage Solution Project to Sable Computer, Inc. (KIS) in
an amount not to exceed $29,602.35 for the purchase of a dual-node StorageCraft OneBlox
Storage Solution with 64 Terabytes (TB) of usable storage and data replication capabilities, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign.

Information Services — Pursuant to the Technology Refresh Initiative, request Board authorize
the purchase of 80 Dell desktop computers with associated peripherals from Strictly Technology,
Inc. for $71,716 and 55 HP laptop computers with associated peripherals from CDW-G for
$63,360, for a combined total of $136,076.

Motor Pool — Request Board approve the necessary repair of a Motor Pool vehicle and
authorize the issuance of a purchasing order in the amount of $3,503.35 payable to Inyo-Mono
Body Shop of Bishop, CA.

Recycling & Waste Management — Request Board: A) declare Pahrump Valley Disposal of
Pahrump, Nev. a sole-source provider of waste-hauling services for the communities of Tecopa,
Shoshone, Charleston View, Furnace Creek, and Death Valley Junction; B) approve a contract
between the County of Inyo and Pahrump Valley Disposal of Pahrump, Nev. for waste hauling
services from the communities of Tecopa, Shoshone, Charleston View, Furnace Creek, and
Death Valley Junction to a Pahrump, Nev. waste disposal facility, in an amount not to exceed
$577,247.00 for the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021 contingent upon the Board’s
adoption of future County budgets; and C) authorize the Chairperson to sign contingent upon all
appropriate signatures being obtained.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Aging & Social Services — Request Board approve Amendment No. 4 to the contract with Life
Remedies and Celebrations, extending In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS) Employer of
Record services, with an additional annual amount of $80,000 and total not-to-exceed contract
amount of $763,941 and an extension of the term of the contract from an ending date from
June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2019, contingent upon the adoption of future budgets, and authorize
the Chairperson to sign.

Behavioral Health — Request Board approve the contract between County of Inyo and Anne
Sippi Treatment Group for residential placement for an adult conserved under the Laterman
Petris Short (LPS) Act in an amount not to exceed $35,000 for the period of July 1, 2018 to
June 30, 2019, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget,
and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

Behavioral Health — Request Board approve the contract between the County of Inyo and
Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc. for residential placement for adults in a locked facility or an
enhanced board and care in the amount not to exceed $22,000 for the period of July 1, 2018 to
June 30, 2019, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget,
and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

2 June 12, 2018



19. Behavioral Health — Request Board approve the contract between the County of Inyo and
Kings View Corporation for tele-psychiatry services in a total amount not to exceed $120,000
for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the
Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget, and authorize the HHS Director to sign the contract and HIPPA
Business Association Agreement.

20. Eastern Sierra Area Agency on Aging — Request Board approve contract No. AP-1819-16
with the California Department of Aging (CDA) for regional services to seniors, provided
through the Eastern Sierra Area Agency on Aging (ESAAA), in the amount of $768,012 for the
period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the
Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget, and authorize the HHS Director to sign the Standard
Agreement (STD 213), Information Integrity and Security Statement Certification, California
Civil Rights Laws Certification, and the Contractor/Vendor Statement of Confidentiality (CDA
1024).

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board’'s convenience)

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

PRESENTATION — Earl Wilson of the Inyo County Dark Sky Group will be giving a presentation on the
impacts of and benefits to mitigating local light pollution.

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER - Request Board receive a presentation on the County Financial Statement for the
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2018.

CLERK-RECORDER-REGISTRAR OF VOTERS/

PROBATION AND HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES — Request Board authorize the Chairperson to sign
letters authorizing the Clerk-Recorder-Registrar of Voters and Probation/Health and Human Services to
submit applications to the 2018 CSAC Challenge Awards for the Online Fictitious Business Name Registration
and Juvenile Service Redesign initiatives, respectively.

WATER DEPARTMENT - Request Board adopt the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Lower Owens River Project
Annual Work Plan, contingent upon adoption of same by the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power.

PUBLIC WORKS - Request Board direct staff to develop a Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage
Development (BUILD) Transportation Discretionary grant application on behalf of the Eastern Sierra Transit
Authority to construct new ESTA headquarters at the Bishop Airport.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health — Request Board find that, consistent with the
adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Office Clerk Il exists in
non-General Fund budgets, as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by the County Administrator
and the Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy
could be filled by an internal candidate, but an open recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure more
qualified candidates apply; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) full-time Office Clerk Ill, Range 52 ($2,938-
$3,570).

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health — Request Board ratify and approve the contract
between the County of Inyo and Disability Response for training in Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) in an
amount not to exceed $15,000 for the period of June 1, 2018 through June 30, 2018 and authorize the
Chairperson to sign.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Fiscal — Request Board: A) approve payment of invoices for excess
Tobacco Control funds in an amount not to exceed $28,866 to the California Department of Public Health; and
B) amend the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Tobacco Budget (640315) by increasing appropriations in Prior Year
Refund (Object Code 5499) by $28,866 (4/5ths vote required).

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Personnel/[HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health -
Request Board ratify and approve the Agreement between the County of Inyo and Jackson Physician Search
for the recruitment of a Psychiatrist in an amount not to exceed $40,000 for a 12-month period from June 12,
2018 to June 12, 2019 ($3,750 for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 and the remaining for Fiscal Year 2018-2019),
contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget, and authorize the County
Administrator to sign.

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 3 June 12, 2018



30. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Information Services — Request Board approve and award the contract for
the County’s Website Redesign Project to Boots Road, LLC in an amount not to exceed $52,800 and
authorize the Chairperson to sign.

31. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Personnel — Request Board approve the personal services contract with
Jamie Westervelt as the Deputy Information Services Director, at $6,729 per month effective June 14, 2018,
and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

32. CLERK OF THE BOARD - Request Board approve the minutes of the special Board of Supervisors meeting
of May 30, 2018.

TIMED ITEMS (ltems will not be considered before scheduled time but may be considered any time after the
scheduled time)

11a.m. 33. PLANNING — Request Board: A) conduct a public hearing on an ordinance titled, “An
Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California Adding Section
18.06.381 and Subsection 18.44.030.K to the Inyo County Code Regarding Mini-Storage
Facilities in the Central Business Zone,” allowing for mini-storage facilities as a Conditional Use
in the Central Business District, and certify that the provisions of the California Environmental
Quality Act have been met; and B) introduce and waive reading of the above-referenced
ordinance approving Zone Text Amendment 2018-1/Inyo County — Mini-Storage as a
Conditional Use in the Central Business District, and adopt said ordinance.

1p.m. 34. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR/PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/COUNTY COUNSEL — Request
Board receive update regarding the Consolidated County Office Building Project proposed to be
built in Bishop, and provide direction to staff.

Note: The agenda items listed below may be considered by the Board at any time during the meeting in the
Board'’s discretion, including before scheduled timed items.

CORRESPONDENCE = ACTION

35. City of Bishop — Request Board consolidate the November 6, 2018 General Municipal Election with the
Statewide General Election to be held November 6, 2018, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10403.

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff)
36. PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE — INFORMATIONAL

37. Inyo County Sheriff — Sheriff's Department and Jail overtime reports for April 2018.

BOARD MEMBER AND STAFF REPORTS

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 4 June 12, 2018




CGERB:E o lER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 1O
COUNTY OF INYO

DConsent & Departmental |:| Correspondence Action [:l Public Hearing
[:I Scheduled Time for D Closed Session D Informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Presentation of the Annual EMS Provider of the Year award

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:
Request Board: A) approve a proclamation entitled: “Proclamation of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo,
Honoring Pete Levy as the Inyo County 2018 EMS Provider of the Year”; and B) present the proclamation to Pete

Levy.
CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Emergency Medical Care Committee is comprised of representatives from local hospitals and EMS
providers throughout the County. The emergency medical care providers are individuals that are EMT’s
and ambulance drivers who respond when we need help. In 1999, the Annual EMS Provider of the Year
award was created to honor local emergency medical providers, in the hope that through the
establishment of this prestigious award people will be encouraged to become local EMT providers. This
year resulted in the selection of one individual. It is a great pleasure to recommend that your Board
approve the proclamation and present the 2018 EMS Provider of the Year award to Pete Levy, EMT with
the Sierra Lifeflight.

ALTERNATIVES:
N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

The Emergency Medical Care Committee comprised of representation from local hospitals and EMS
providers.

FINANCING:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: ':' / W / .
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) w_lh QL/I‘[‘A ()] { L.ﬁ)‘\‘*"/ Date: L? / ! I { Y
|

\J




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS / 9\
COUNTY OF INYO

[l Consent [XIDepartmental  [JCorrespondence Action [ Public Hearing

O scheduled Time for [ Closed Session ] Informational

FROM: County Administrator — Information Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: June 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Approve and Award the Storage Solution Project contract to Sable Computer, Inc.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Pursuant to the Technology Refresh Initiative, request your Board approve and award the contract for the County’s
Storage Solution Project to Sable Computer, Inc. (KIS) in an amount not to exceed $29,602.35 for the purchase of a
dual-node StorageCraft OneBlox Storage Solution with 64 Terabytes (TB) of usable storage and data replication
capabilities, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The FY2013-2014 budget established the Tech Refresh program that planned for the annual replacement of
approximately 25% of the end-user and infrastructure technology at the County. This program helps to ensure that we
have reliable hardware, to stabilize the annual computer replacement costs, to streamline the budget planning
process, and to simplify the upgrade-related processes.

Information Services maintains approximately 80 servers, 14 of which are file servers. 10 of our file servers are due for
replacement, and the cost to replace these servers with traditional servers would be between $35,000 and $50,000.
We posted a Request for Proposals for data storage options that could reduce initial and recurring costs, consolidate
similar services to reduce heat generation and power consumption, and provide improved flexibility for networked file
storage space for the various County Departments. After evaluating the proposals, we determined that the OneBlox
solution satisfies all of our project requirements and cost approximately $450 / TB of usable storage, compared to
approximately $2,600 / TB and $4,100 / TB for the other proposed solutions. Additionally, the OneBlox solution is
resistant to ransomware and other types of malicious software, and generates regular, immutable snapshots of the
data to speed the data recovery process in the unlikely event that malware does make it into our data storage
environment.

The StorageCraft OneBlox solution, sold through Sable Computer, Inc., was selected to replace the 10 aging file
servers through a competitive bid process in compliance with the Inyo County Purchasing and Contracting Policy and
Procedures Manual. The cost for the OneBlox solution was less than the cost of the solutions in the other proposals in
response to our Request for Proposals, and the OneBlox solution will result in more usable storage than the solutions
in the other proposals.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose to not approve the request to award the contract to Sable Computer,
Inc., to award the contract to a different vendor, or to direct staff to revise the RFP and start over. These alternatives are
not recommended since we are confident in the solution offered by Sable Computer, Inc. will fulfill our requirements, and
the cost per TB of usable storage is significantly lower than the competing proposals.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: This Data Storage Solution, as part of the Technology Refresh program,
affects all General Fund departments and most Non-General Fund departments that rely on departmental shared files on
the County’'s network.

FINANCING: Funding for the purchase of the computers is available in the Board approved FY 2017-2018 Computer
Upgrade budget 011808, Object Code 5232, and is requested in the same FY 2018-2019 Computer Upgrade budget.



Agenda Request
Page 2

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND _RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: 2 Date _pt/o<
pp e 0 G/esfin

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and 1év'pproved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by‘?ﬁe director of personnel services prior to

submission to board clerk.) b / )
D C/ Approved: \/ Date é / / 8/
\ o &

£ P
BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the budget officer prior to submission to the board
clerk.)
Approved: Date
; —
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: i R é' / é /Z < C
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) -_-—) y— = g Date: W ! ‘.{&

{The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required) =)



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Sable Computer, Inc. (KIS)

FOR THE PROVISION OF Dala Slorage Solution Project SERVICES
INTRODUCTION
WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "Cournity") has the need for the
Data Storage Solution Project services of Sable Computer, Inc, (KIS) of
48383 Fremont Bivd #122, Fremont, CA 94538 hereinafter referred to as "Contractor), and in

consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties
hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1 SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, those services and work set forth in Aftachment A,
attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2, TERM.
The term of this Agreement shall be from June 13, 2018 to June 12,2019
unless sooner terminated as provided below.
3. CONSIDERATION.
A Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor the sum total of
twenty-eight thousand six hundred eighty Dollars and No cents

($28,680 ) for performance of all of the services and
completion of all of the work described in Attachment A.

B. Travel and Per Diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work under this Agreement.

C. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or ather type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitied, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit Upon Arnount Payable Under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for all services and work to be performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
twenty-eight thousand six hundred eighty Dollars

(hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"), County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or
reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract
limit.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No, 113
(Independent Contractar)
Page 1 07202017



6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective
or safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such iterns while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compasitions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapas, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of Inyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment B and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the County is to be
considered an employee of Contractor. It is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement
shall not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship
or a joint venture. As an independent contractor;

A. Contractor shall determine the methed, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County’s
control with respect to the physical aclion or activilies of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113
(Independent Contractor)
Page 3 07202017



assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

15. DEFAULT.

If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor, Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

16. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-two (22) below.

17. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential, Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopled pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining fo
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure

18. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

19. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any enlity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

20. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113
(Independent Contractor)
Page 5 07202017



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Sable Computer, Inc. (KIS)

FOR THE PROVISION OF Dala Storage Solufion Project SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY . .

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

By: By: Qﬂ/’\v 1W

.-T?L‘(m Maxciano

Type or Print Name Type or Print Name
Dated: Dated:_JWNC. 5, IO
AS/—>
APPROVED/VO?@RM AND LEGALITY:
/ //._
County Cbtlﬁgf/

?@ED 5 TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

Colnty Auditor

APPROVED AS TO SONNEL REQUIREMENTS:
4 Q_»_Q 8 J

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

M 2

County Fflsk.Mar-ragE? 4 1[ A r——

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113
(Independent Contractor)
Page 7 07202017



Attachment A
To Standard County Contract — No. 113
Agreement between County of Inyo and Sable Computer, Inc. (KIS)

Scope of Work

Project Deliverables

Data storage solution or device that has at least 20TB of usable storage capacity and is easily
expandable.

Installation, configuration and management support, including the configuration of shared
volumes to replace those currently on the 10 old file servers.

Configuration and management documentation.

If needed, remote configuration and management training and knowledge transfer.

Technical requirements

The data storage solution must be able to easily present networked file shares to users and
groups in an Active Directory (AD) environment.

The data storage solution must be able to set share permissions based on AD groups.

The data storage solution must be able to recover from the failure of at least a single hard drive
without service interruption.

The data storage solution must be able to recover any data written to the system prior to an
enclosure failure without having to resort to a backup.

The data storage solution must include a backup or export option.

Functional Requirements

The data storage solution should include the ability to limit storage space by file share or AD
group.

The data storage solution should include the ability to view and export data usage information
by file share or AD group.

The above scope of work is contained within the attached Invoice Quote #: 060618-1 for a total of
$29,602.35.



County of Inyo

168 N Edwards St
Independence, CA. 93526

Contact: Scott Armstrong
Phone: 760-878-0390
Emall: sarmstrong @inyocounty.us

/R
WKIS

The Virtuallzation & IT Solution Experts

48383 Fremont Blvd, #122
Fremont, CA 94538

Date: 06/06/2018

Quote #: 060618-1

EAM: Mitch Livingstone
Phone: 510-403-7527
Email: mitchl@kiscc.com

QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS

DESCRIPTON Qry PRICE EXT. PRICE
OneBlox 4312 2x10GbE SFP+, 2x1GbE, NBD Srvc, 3 Year Warranty 2 S 6,549.00 | $ 13,098.00
OneSystem & OneBlox 4312 Business Hour Support, NBD Service, 3YR 2 S 2,263.00 | $ 4,526.00
OneBlox 4312 Remote Replication 3 Yr 2 S 999.00 | $ 1,998.00
Qty 12 x 8TB HDD, 3 Yr Warranty, 32 TB Free 2 S 4,021.00 | $ 8,042.00
Inside Sales Support Subtotal: $ 27,664.00
sales@kiscc.com Tax: $ 1,638.35
510-403-7500 Estimated Freight $ 300.00

TOTAL: $ 29,602.35




ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Sable Computer, Inc. (KIS)

FOR THE PROVISION oOF Data Siorage Solution Project

TERM:

FROM:June 13, 2018 TO:June 12,2019

SERVICES

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113
(Independent Contractor)
Page 9

07202017



Attachment B
to Standard County Contract No. 113

Insurance Requirements for I'T/Technology Professional Services

IT Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.
IT Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance claims arising
out of their professional services and including, but not limited to loss, damage, theft or other
misuse of data, infringement of intellectual property, invasion of privacy and breach of data.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1.

Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01
covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations,
property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or
the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering,
Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-
owned), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory
Limits, and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per
accident for bodily injury or disease. (Not required if consultant provides written verification
it has no employees)

Technology Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance appropriate to the
Consultant’s profession and work hereunder, with limits not less than $2,000,000 per
occurrence. Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to respond to the duties and obligations
as is undertaken by the Vendor in this agreement and shall include, butnot be limited to,
claims involving infringement of intellectual property, copyright, trademark, invasion of
privacy violations, information theft, release of private information, extortion and
network security. The policy shall provide coverage for breach response costs as well as
regulatory fines and penalties as well as credit monitoring expenses with limits sufficient
to respond to these obligations.

a. The Policy shall include, or be endorsed to include, property damage liability
coverage for damage to, alteration of, loss of, or destruction of electronic data
and/or information “property” of the Agency in the care, custody, or control of the
Vendor. If not covered under the Vendor’s liability policy, such “property”
coverage of the Agency may be endorsed onto the Vendor’s Cyber Liability
Policy as covered property as follows:

b. Cyber Liability coverage in an amount sufficient to cover the full replacement



value of damage to, alteration of, loss of, or destruction of electronic data and/or
information “property” of the Agency that will be in the care, custody, or control
of Vendor.

c. The Insurance obligations under this agreement shall be the greater of 1—all the
Insurance coverage and limits carried by or available to the Vendor; or 2— the
minimum Insurance requirements shown in this agreement. Any insurance
proceeds in excess of the specified limits and coverage required, which are
applicable to a given loss, shall be available to Agency. No representation is made
that the minimum Insurance requirements of this agreement are sufficient to cover
the indemnity or other obligations of the Vendor under this agreement.

If the contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown
above, the County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits
maintained by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to the County.

Self-Insured Retentions

Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the County. At the option of the
County, either: the contractor shall cause the insurer shall to reduce or eliminate such self-
insured retentions as respects the County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers; or the
Contractor shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to the County guaranteeing payment
of losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses. The policy
language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied
by either the named insured or County.

Other Insurance Provisions
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status

The County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as additional
insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed
by or on behalf of the Consultant including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection
with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an
endorsement to the Consultant’s insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or
both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 forms if later revisions used).

Primary Coverage

For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant’s insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance primary coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects the County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s
insurance and shall not contribute with it. '

Notice of Cancellation

Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be canceled, except
with notice to the County.

Waiver of Subrogation

Consultant hereby grants to County a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of
said Consultant may acquire against the County by virtue of the payment of any loss under such



insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the County has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self-Insured Retentions

Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the County. The County may require
the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim
administration, and defense expenses within the retention. The policy language shall provide, or
be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by either the named
insured or County.

Acceptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the state with a current
A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VIL, unless otherwise acceptable to the County.

Claims Made Policies
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the
beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least
five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made
policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Consultant
must purchase “extended reporting” coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after
completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage

Consultant shall furnish the County with original Certificates of Insurance including all required
amendatory endorsements (or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause) and a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy
listing all policy endorsements to County before work begins. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant’s obligation to
provide them. The County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors

Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein, and Consultant shall ensure that County is an additional insured on
insurance required from subcontractors.

Special Risks or Circumstances
County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature of
the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.



County of Inyo
Request for Proposals (RFP)
RFP-1S-1804

Data Storage Solution Project
April 2018

Project to design and deliver a data storage solution for the County that
provides sufficient data storage for the next 3 years.

Submit Proposals to:
sarmstrong@inyocounty.us

Date Released:

April 30, 2018

Submittal Deadline:

May 11, 4:30 p.m.



County of Inyo RFP-IS-1804

Data Storage Solution Project

Table of Contents

VI

ViI.

It O U GO N i arsien o8 i o p ey e po T KSR SR T S TSP R T RSSO R e e AT SRS SRS S SR AR PR A
County of Inyo Data STorage SOIULION PrOJECT .....iiveiiiiiiiiiieiireiniiinsinsiinesnessessssise s sssesssssnssnessssesssseens
BackgroUnt i sttt o s s S s S o T s o b e e it v
The County of Inyo is a governmental organization ....................
Description of the Current Data Storage Environment................
Shortcomings of our Current Data Storage ENVIFONMENT ...........cciiiciiiieiiieiiimeiectisee e s saeesesssssasennane
R olaTo L= Vo T s OO USSR
ProJECt DEIIVEIADBIES .......oooiiiiriiiiiiiiciteeiti ettt ettt eieesse s s eaaesbae b aeeaaesaseaaeseans sabeseassannesasssanssenseasseras
=Tl oo T =T T T =T 0 47T 3L e e S R PR
FUNCLIONAT REGUITEMENTS ....oiiiiiiiieiieieiis e es st eeers s essaeesas s e sesssassesnsssessseesssemsasabssassaserseensesensssrsanenesnn
County Information and ReSPONSIDIITIES ......c.oiiiiiiii i b esbs e ssa b s erseranins
Administrative Information..........cccevecnireniiisiiieciiiiiinieieiens
Inquiries and County Project Contact ........ccceeevvrvecnnneerirneesinenens
RIGITS OF The COUNTY ..viiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciii ittt et csie e e es e e s e e ebae e b e ess s sesssaesaas s s nssmesassessn s e nansarbsessbesatasas

Responsive Proposalsumissuivuimisaicisamiboim s s i s se i s s v ies s i s oo svlsan

Deadline .......cccuu.....

e o TeTo R | oToT oy T | OO RS
Use of Proposals and Respondent GUAIANTEES.......c.ccuiciiiiiiriiiiiiesiieiisisiissssiassissesssesessseiessasesesaenean
Standard County Contract.......ccccecveverieniienirinenecse s
Obligations Assumed by SUDMItLING @ ProPOSal .....cc.vioeeiieirieeierieesecteeevreeeseseneeseesreessesssssnsesresrassnnens
Failure to EXeCUte CONLIACL...cuusmimsisinsnevmsiiissssassseismeiieisis s aamniieiiss il
Insurance and BONdS..........cccoviiimiiiiciiieieiienieee s ssaa e e
RESPONAENT COMPETENCY ...vititietiieiitiieirirressesree s sse s eer e besse et s sease s sbass s s eaesbesaesbassssassnnensesssrassssasss
Prime Contractor Responsibility ..........ccccccvinveciicciiiiiciesiiiinenenens
LeBal AAAIESS ....eeeee ettt b e e s e san e asaans
Evaluation and Selection ..........cccceviercninnniiiiiecsr e
Selection and AWard Of CONTrACE .......cc.oiveiiieit itttk e bbb esd s e sbsersesss st sinstrberssonnens
RANKING coeececrertiiimirecirrererrecnnes s veessasee o Gisiiaaissssasaa e S a4
Evaluation Criteria........cccocvriiriivieiiniiiiiinie s st s s e e snnens

Project Funding for the Data Storage SOIUtION PrOJEC.......c.vviviiiiieiininiiiiroisiisiriasiienssesesetsssssessesssssens

L T - T - S R F L)

o w»now»n ow W

()]



County of Inyo RFP-1S-1804 Data Storage Solution Project

I. Introduction

County of Inyo Data Storage Solution Project

The County of Inyo is soliciting proposals from firms with demonstrated data storage experience to
design and deliver a data storage solution for the County that provides sufficient data storage to support
our increasing data storage needs for the next 3 years and is easily expandable beyond that. The data
storage solution should replace at least 10 existing file servers that have 5TB of combined usable data
storage capacity with a single solution or device that provides at least 20TB of usable storage capacity.

II. Background

The County of Inyo is a governmental organization

Inyo County, California was organized in 1866 from land set aside from Mono and Tulare Counties. The
County was originally named Coso County, and the town of Independence is designated as the County
seat. The County is characterized as rural and frontier, and is located in the central-eastern part of the
state. Comprised of more than 10,142 square miles, Inyo County is geographically the second largest
county in California. The governmental agency was organized, in part, to provide safety and services to
its population.

According to census information, the population of Inyo County in 2013 was estimated to be 18,467 and
showed an increase of 2.9% over the 2000 census. The census also ol '

reports a median household income of $45,000 or 27% below that of
the California median, and a median value of owner-occupied homes
of $246,200 or 36% below that of the California median. Census data
indicates 7,910 Inyo County households in 2012.

While the County seat is located in Independence, the population center
of the county is approximately 45 miles to the north in Bishop, California.
The City of Bishop is the County’s only incorporated City, and covers an area
of approximately two-square miles with a population of nearly 4,000 residents.
Bishop and its immediate suburbs host a population of approximately 12,000.

The County of Inyo governmental organization is the county’s largest single employer with
approximately 460 employees.

Description of the Current Data Storage Environment
The datacenter is very traditional with no production virtualization. Departmental networked file

storage is predominantly provided by individual file servers specific to a department. Applications
hosted in our datacenter use storage internal to the servers running the applications. Backups and
archives are written to backup tapes and stored off site.

Shortcomings of our Current Data Storage Environment
The purpose of this project is to correct the shortcomings of our existing current data storage
environment. The most notable shortcomings of our current data storage environment include:

e Qur data storage needs continue to grow, and as a result, most of these old file servers will need
to provide more than double the current storage in the next two years.



County of Inyo RFP-1S-1804 Data Storage Solution Project

e 10 of our file servers, providing approximately 5 TB of storage, are old and need to be replaced.

o The 10 files servers that need to be replaced are each 2U in size, occupying more space and
generating more heat than a consolidated data storage solution.

e Increasing storage for departments in the past would typically require replacing a server.

III. Scope of Work

Project Deliverables
e Data storage solution or device that has at least 20TB of usable storage capacity and is easily
expandable.
e On-site installation, configuration and management support, including the configuration of
shared volumes to replace those currently on the 10 old file servers.
e Configuration and management documentation.
e In-person configuration and management training and knowledge transfer.

Technical requirements

e The data storage solution must be able to easily present networked file shares to users and
groups in an Active Directory (AD) environment.

¢ The data storage solution must be able to set share permissions based on AD groups.

e The data storage solution must be able to recover from the failure of at least a single hard drive
without service interruption.

e The data storage solution must be able to recover any data written to the system prior to an
enclosure failure without having to resort to a backup.

e The data storage solution must include a backup or export option.

Functional Requirements
e The data storage solution should include the ability to limit storage space by file share or AD
group.
e The data storage solution should include the ability to view and export data usage information
by file share or AD group.

IV. County Information and Responsibilities

Administrative Information
The County of Inyo Information Services Department, through the Office of the County Administrator, is

sponsoring this project, and the County of Inyo Information Services Department is managing the
project. Respondents are specifically instructed to not contact any elected officials or other County
employees for meetings, conferences or discussions related to this RFP. Unauthorized contact with
elected officials or County personnel may result in rejection of the respondent’s RFP response.

Inquiries and County Project Contact

Scott Armstrong, Information Services Director
County of Inyo

P.O. Box 477

Independence, CA. 93526



County of Inyo RFP-1S-1804 Data Storage Solution Project

Phone: 760-878-0390
Fax:  760-872-2712
Email: sarmstrong@inyocounty.us

All inquiries should be directed in writing via email to Scott Armstrong, Director of Information Services,
County of Inyo. The closing time for inquiries related to this RFP is May 9, 4:30 p.m. All inquiries and
the associated County responses will be posted on the County website. Interested parties are cautioned
that the opportunity to obtain additional information should not be viewed as a sales presentation
opportunity.

Rights of the County
The County retains sole discretion regarding every aspect of the RFP evaluation and selection process.
The County reserves the right to, but is not limited to:

e Select the proposal for contract award

e Accept other than lowest offer

e Reject any or all responses without cause

e Reject all responses and seek new responses when such action is judged to be in the best
interest of the County

e Request and receive additional information as the County believes is necessary, and disqualify
any respondent and reject any responses for failure to promptly provide such additional
information

* Request additional information or clarification from respondents, or allow corrections of errors
or omissions

e Postpone or extend the RFP deadline for its own convenience or benefit

e To disregard all non-conforming, non-responsive or conditional proposals

e  Approve or disapprove sub-contractors

e Waive technical defects in responses and to accept the response which, in the sole judgment of
the County, is in its best interest

e Negotiate with any and all respondents

e Change the amount of funding available

e Enterinto a contract with another respondent in the event the originally selected respondent
fails to execute a contract with the County

e Reject any or all proposals or portions thereof, and to reduce the scope of the Project

V. Responsive Proposal

Deadline
The deadline for submitting a proposal for the Data Storage Solution Project is May 11, 4:00 p.m.

Proposal Format

Use the following format in developing a proposal in response to our request for proposals. You can
include additional information that you feel is relevant, but the evaluation team will evaluate your
proposal based on the criteria and requirements identified in this RFP.



County of Inyo RFP-I1S-1804 Data Storage Solution Project

o Identify clearly on the cover that your proposal is for the Data Storage Solution Project to design
and deliver a Data Storage Solution for the County of Inyo, California.
e Describe how you will satisfy each of the three sections in the Scope of Work.
e Develop a project plan with staff resource scheduling and a timeline.
¢ To demonstrate qualifications and experience:
o Include at least 3 customer references with email addresses and phone numbers.
o Briefly identify how long your company has been in business and how many storage
solutions similar in size to our solution that your company has delivered.
e State whether you will be able to enter into a Standard County Contract #113 (Exhibit A to this
RFP).
e |dentify Project Costs
o Itemize and summarize the different types of costs.
o Indicate the total cost for the entire project.
o Identify the major project milestones associated with the timing of payments.
o Itemize and summarize any ongoing costs, fees or charges.
e The proposal should be delivered in a digitally readable format, preferably as a PDF file.

Use of Proposals and Respondent Guarantees

The respondent’s proposal submitted in reply to this RFP acknowledges that the rights have been
reserved to include the selected respondent’s proposal or any part or parts of the selected respondent’s
proposal in the final contract. Submission of any proposal indicates acceptance of the conditions
contained in the RFP. All proposals submitted shall be valid for a period‘of 120 calendar days from the
date of proposal opening.

Standard County Contract

The respondent selected for contract award will be required to enter into a contract with the County of
Inyo using the County of Inyo Standard Contract #113 (Exhibit A to this RFP). Identify any requested
exceptions to the contract in the response to this RFP. Only exceptions identified in the submittal
responses to this RFP will be considered during contract negotiations with the selected vendor.

Obligations Assumed by Submitting a Proposal
By submitting a proposal, the respondent certifies that:

e Those submitting proposals do so entirely at their expense. There is no expressed or implied
responsibility on the part of the County to reimburse respondents for any expenses incurred for
preparing or submitting proposals, providing additional information when requested by the
County, or participating in any selection interviews.

e The respondent thoroughly understands the terms of the specifications and has successful
experience in each area of the proposed work;

e The respondent has made themselves familiar with all Federal and State Laws, local laws,
ordinances, and regulations which in any manner affect the project work or the delivered
product.

e The prices in this proposal have been arrived at independently and without consultation,
communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition as to any matter
relating to such prices, with any other respondent.



County of inyo RFP-IS-1804 Data Storage Solution Project

¢« The respondent has not paid or agreed to pay any fee or commission, or any other item of value
contingent on the award of this contract to any employee, official, or current contracting
consultant of the County of Inyo.

No contract shall be considered binding upon the County until the County Board of Supervisors has
made a final award and executed the contract. The County is interested in working with a respondent
able to initiate the project immediately following successful contract negotiations.

Failure to Execute Contract
Failure to properly execute and deliver the contract within thirty (30) days as specified, at the County’s
discretion, may be cause for cancellation of the award.

In the event the award to the successful respondent is cancelled, the award may then be made to the
next highest ranked responsive and responsible respondent, and such respondent shall fulfill every
stipulation embraced herein as if the original party to whom the award was made; or the County may
reject all of the proposals, as its interest may require.

Insurance and Bonds
The successful respondent shall procure and maintain insurance as specified in Attachment B to the
Standard Contract #113, and with the provisions specified in said Attachment B.

Respondent Competency

The County may make such investigation as it deems necessary to determine the ability of the
respondent to perform the work. The County may require the respondent to present satisfactory
evidence that it has sufficient experience and skilled workers to complete the work. The County will use
the forgoing information, if required, as an aid to selecting a proposal for contract award. Nothing
contained in this section shall be construed as depriving the County of its discretion in the matter of
selecting a proposal for contract award. The County reserves the right to reject any proposal if the
evidence submitted by the respondent or an investigation of such respondent fails to satisfy the County
that such respondent is properly qualified to carry out the obligations of the Project.

Prime Contractor Responsibility
Any respondent’s proposal that includes equipment, software or services that are marketed, supported

or supplied by other companies or individuals must contain a statement that the respondent will act as
the prime contractor for the entirety of project, not limited to the development, design and delivery of
the project.

Legal Address
The address given in the proposal is hereby designated as the legal address of the Respondent. Such

address may be changed at any time by notice in writing via email delivered to the County Project
Contact. The delivering at such legal address or the depositing in any post office, in a postpaid,
registered wrapper, directed to the above named address of any notice, letter, or other communication
to the Respondent shall be deemed to be a legal and sufficient service upon the Respondent.



County of Inyo RFP-1S-1804 Data Storage Solution Project

V1. Evaluation and Selection

Selection and Award of Contract

The Contract award will be based on “best value.” The County’s evaluation team will evaluate all of the
relevant factors, including responsiveness to the proposal requirements, qualifications of the proposer,
the proposer’s history in providing the service and any other reasonably established factor necessary to
determine what proposer will provide the “best value” to the county.

As soon as practicable after evaluation and ranking of the proposals, selection of the top finalist, and
contract negotiations resulting in a signed contract with the vendor, the contract will be presented to
the Board of Supervisors for award at its sole discretion, contingent on funding. The contract
instrument will be a Standard County Contract form #113.

In the event the County is unable to negotiate a contract with the top finalist, the County may, at its sole
discretion, negotiate a contract with another respondent, or choose not to award the contract, or put
the proposal out to bid again.

Ranking

A team selected by the County will evaluate all proposals deemed responsive to the request. The
proposals will be ranked based on an analysis conducted by the evaluation team. The top ranked
respondents will be deemed finalists and may be asked to meet in person as a means of further
evaluating the respondent’s claims provided in the proposed solution.

Discussions may take place with the finalists to clarify the proposal and obtain a best and final offer.
Any award granted will be granted to the respondent proposing the best solution for the County as
determined solely by the County.

Evaluation Criteria

No commitment will be made to select a respondent’s proposal solely on the basis of price. Costis an
influence, but is not in the evaluation criteria. The County will evaluate the detail substantiating the
general estimated costs provided including development, design and delivery costs.

The primary basis for selection will be the proposed solution’s ability to meet the County’s project goal
and associated requirements; however, consideration will also be given to overall value, as well as to the
respondent’s reputation and ability to be a strong business partner.

Responses to this RFP will be evaluated according to the following criteria:

Proposal Evaluation Criteria 100 Points
Completeness of Response Pass/Fail
Ability to Satisfy the Scope of Work, Deliverables 20
Ability to Satisfy the Scope of Work, Technical Requirements 25
Ability to Satisfy the Scope of Work, Functional Requirements 25
Project Plan for Data Storage Solution Implementation 15
Qualifications and Experience 15
Ability to enter into County of Inyo Standard Contract #113 Pass/Fail




County of Inyo RFP-IS-1804 Data Storage Solution Project

VII. Project Funding for the Data Storage Solution Project

We will need to request funding approval specifically for the Data Storage Solution Project. The full
scope of the delivered Data Storage Solution Project must be completed within the identified project
budget.

* %k kK



S StorageCraft.

OneBlox template for

Tender proposals
Contacts
Brian Catalano Mitch Livingstone
Brian.catalano@storagecraft.com | Mitchl@kiscc.com
Phone : 925.428.2893 Phone : (408) 717-2141

File reference :
Company name : County of Inyo

This document has been produced for StorageCraft’s partners only to submit storage proposals. The
content is confidential and can not be shared with third parties without the explicit consent from
StorageCraft.



S StorageCraft.

Table of Content
Contents
1. StorageCraft brief INtrodUCHION ... s e 2
2. Exablox acquisition by StorageCraft — January 2017 ... 2
3. KIS Computer Center Brief INtrodUCHON. ... s siessssns s vesvens 4
4. ONeBIOX CUSIOMEr FEFEMENCES ......c.eveueieerieeieeeteertc ettt et s e 5
5. Object based StOrage......coieeiiireimesirinsisrsassisssisiomssaesssasssnsensssssns oessanssssmssessssssassasssssssasss eaises 6
B.  ONEBIOX FEAUMES.......cvciriiieirtree ettt s s e ettt et eb e sbe e 7
) SCAIE-OUL.......ceieeriiticrre ettt e bbb e e R e e b e e eReebe et e s rea b e s enreteeReetens 7
D) CloUd-MANAGEM ........ocvieieirieiiiiriiettsreriessees et sies s s st es et s s nesesientaes 7
€)  Management SIMPLCIEY .......coereimiiimiiiie e s s s s ss s e sns 8
d)  ININE De-AUPIICALION.....c..ccveriirieeerriieirre et se e e s be e sbama e assa e s et sanease e nens 8
e) Continuous Data Protection (CDP)........cciiiviiiiiiiiiiiis s s sssiensens 9
f) Cost-effective Remote RepliCation ... i s 9
7. OneBlox 4312 SPecCifiCatioNs ........cccoicuiiriri e e 10
a) Select Recommended Drives for OneBIloxX 4312.......c.occiiiiiiiinrrie e 10
b) OneBlox 4312 technical SpecifiCations............ccovvi it 12
C) OnNeBIOX 4312 dIMENSIONS ....ccui it e b e ss b ebae s e raasnas 12
8. ArChIteCtUre ProPOSAL.......ccciviiiriiriir sttt e s et er s see e 14
9. Specific Customers REQUIFEMENTS .......c.cvviiiiiiiciric i ses emeresnes s sressseesesseseens 14
1O Y o o 1= ¢ To [T O OSSR 16
a) Quick installation guide of a StoageCraft Oneblox 4312.........cccviiiiinin 16
a) Quick installation guide of a StoageCraft OnebloxX 4312.......cccciiimmien 17
D) FAQIS oottt et h bR et 18

o



S StorageCraft

1. StorageCraft brief introduction

The StorageCraft family of companies, founded in 2003, provides top-notch data management and
protection products and solutions for the next-generation hybrid data center, be it on-premises or in
the cloud. We serve organizations of all sizes, with millions of servers protected and several
petabytes of data under management. www.storagecraft.com

2. Exablox acquisition by StorageCraft — January 2017

StorageCraft Technology Corporation and Exablox Corporation joined forces today to completely
focus on helping businesses analyze, protect, and store their data. The new entity is the first company
to bring together a new approach that recognizes the disappearing lines between primary and
secondary storage as well as between data availability and data protection.

“StorageCraft continues to build its portfolio to fuel hyper-growth,” said Matt Medeiros, CEO of
StorageCraft. “By adding Exablox’s converged mid-market storage technology we go from being a
leader in business continuity to a leader in the data management market. Our customers’ businesses
operate non-stop. At the same time that their data volumes are exploding, their uptime requirements
are becoming more stringent. We now have the unique ability to address both of these problems and
to do so with a solution that has groundbreaking scalability.”

Exablox, based in Sunnyvale, California, produces flash and HDD based scale-out NAS storage
solutions using an innovative object storage architecture. Exablox’s customers include top Fortune
500 companies, prestigious research and educational institutions, leading technology innovators, and
government entities.

StorageCraft, a global company based in Utah, provides award-winning backup and recovery
solutions that make the company a leader in business continuity. It goes to market through a highly-
developed and well-trained IT channel and managed service provider network.

This acquisition provides the current and future customers of the combined company with a complete
and competitive family of enterprise products for analyzing, protecting, and storing information,
including:

Data Analytics — provides an intelligent, tiered data architecture that enables the identification and
prioritization of critical data for protection and performance. It also identifies gaps in endpoint
protection.

Data Protection — implements data protection policies that offer the industry’s best and most reliable
recovery mechanisms. Frequent backups and efficiently-located mission-critical data minimize
recovery time and maximize uptime.

o



S StorageCraft

Data Storage — delivers the ability to store all tiers of data with infinite scalability. The object-based
storage appliance solves businesses’ common storage pain points of complex installation,
cumbersome management, limited capacity and forklift upgrades.

Last October, StorageCraft announced a distribution agreement with Exablox based on the
complementary benefits of the two companies’ products. Exablox’s OneBlox® scale-out storage
solutions provide customers with advanced file serving capabilities for primary and secondary
storage, including continuous and unlimited snapshots, inline deduplication, compression, and offsite
replication. Customers can start with a single high-performance OneBlox, and expand beyond
petabyte scale by adding additional OneBlox units. When combined with StorageCraft's
ShadowProtect® software, customers can protect desktops, physical, and virtual infrastructure with
fine-grained RPOs and high-performance recovery—all in a single solution. StorageCraft's unique
hardware and hypervisor-independent recovery solution ensures rapid return to service without the
need to re-create an exact replica of the failed infrastructure. These products are available now.

“As a fast-growing scale-out storage company, our customers use OneBlox for both high-performance
scale-out primary storage as well as for secondary applications,” said Douglas Brockett, CEO of
Exablox. “As customers’ business requirements have changed, they're looking for a single
architecture that has the capability to serve in both roles. Joining forces with StorageCraft allows us
to deliver a more powerful solution with increased data protection and analytics capabilities for our
customers.”

That sentiment was endorsed by Bob Freeman, system administrator, State of Oregon Department of
Administrative Services, which is a long-time StorageCraft and Exablox customer. "Our environment
places complex and ever-changing demands on IT infrastructure. Navigating these challenges calls
for a feature-rich storage solution with infinite scalability and the ability to access information
whenever and wherever it is needed—regardless of disruptions. The StorageCraft and Exablox
combination delivers both of these data management needs effectively and efficiently.”

Mr. Brockett will remain with the company as president and report directly to Mr. Medeiros. Exablox
customers and partners will continue to be supported by their existing contacts to ensure a seamless
transition.

The acquisition of Exablox follows StorageCraft's September 2016 purchase of file-analytics
company, Gillware Data Services, which added unique data-intelligence technology to StorageCraft's
portfolio.

About StorageCraft Technology Corp.

The StorageCraft family of companies, founded in 2003, provides award-winning backup, disaster
recovery, system migration and data protection solutions for servers, desktops and laptops in addition
to powerful data analytics. StorageCraft delivers software products that reduce downtime, improve
security and stability for systems and data, and lower the total cost of ownership. For more
information, visit www.storagecraft.com.

StorageCraft and ShadowProtect are trademarks of StorageCraft Technology Corp. Other company
and product names may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective owners.

About Exablox

Exablox is the company reimagining storage. Exablox solves businesses’ runaway storage costs and
information management nightmares by providing a cloud-managed, scale-out, object-based solution

o




S StorageCraft.

that is affordable and easy to use. OneBlox is an inclusive storage offering that combines an elegant
hardware architecture and integrated, enterprise-grade software, including inline deduplication,
continuous data protection and disaster recovery. Exablox’s innovative approach to storage has led to
widespread customer traction across verticals including higher education, healthcare, insurance and
the legal as well as Fortune 500 companies.

3. KIS Computer Center Brief Introduction.
KIS provides a range of professional services covering nearly the entire breadth and depth of the
Enterprise Information Technology portfolio. Our services are geared to support organizations of any
size.

KIS is organized into practice areas centering on the various |.T. disciplines, areas and solution
manufacturers. Our practice areas include virtualization of the datacenter and desktop with solutions
from VMWare, Citrix and Microsoft; infrastructure including network switches and routers; security
including firewalls, IDS/IPS, SEIM and assessments; datacenter technologies including servers,
storage, UPS and racks; audio-visual and communication solutions including digital signage, room
control systems, IP cameras, and VolP solutions; Cloud solutions including a KIS hosted / managed
cloud and migration support to Azure, AWS, Google and Office 365 platforms; structured cabling
installation; onpremises technology support including desktops and printers; and |.T. project
management.

For each engagement, a “virtual team” of engineers and technology resources is assembled from
each applicable practice area to meet the specific needs of each client engagement. This approach
allows technical coverage of projects involving any, some, or all of these technologies.

Storage, Backup and Disaster Recovery is covered as a cross platform practice / disclipine.Pretty
much all practice areas need storage of some sort, with backup and Disaster Recovery of the key
data. Such that is is built into that practice areas reguslar focus and offering. This way, it doesn't
really have its own practice area, it is part of all practice areas. Over the 30 + years of business we
have been running, we have touched most if not all Storage arrays and Storage Companies, such that
we can recommend for each individual company, what really might be best for them.

Recently KIS was awarded CIO Magazine's Top 20 Virtualization Service providers award for North
America. Alongside us in the Top 20 list is Microsoft, SAP, etc... some fairly large and formidable
virtualization developing corporations.




S StorageCraft.

4. OneBlox customer references

With OneBlox’s technology we've achieved a new level of data protection, scalability, and peace of
mind. We can't recreate the data our researchers generate, and it needs to be stored in perpetuity, so
data protection is absolutely critical for us. Not only are we protecting our VMware infrastructure with
Veeam and OneBlox, we have been using OneBlox to protect departments’ primary research data.”

Brandon Savage, MIT’s Plasma Science and Fusion Center

“I was very concerned that we were going to buy a product that | would sell to my manager, my
director, my CIO, that we were going to bring in, it is going to cost $150,000 and 9 months down the
road, oops, we undersized it. Tomorrow you don’t know what is coming down the road... OneBlox
marketing claims it takes 5mns to set up, and this is true....” https://vimeo.com/126227316

Tom Randazzo, Senior Systems Administrator, Santa Clara University (

Very good overall experience. Exablox was an unknown vendor to us at the start of our project to
explore long term disk-based backup storage, but they have proven to be an extremely able partner.
Personal interaction and attention to the details of our particular implementation have been top notch.
We were able to access two separate rounds of demo gear for long time windows to fully test this
solution before committing to the purchase. The ability to choose our own storage media and flexibly
expand both disk sets and storage nodes is extremely useful. This solution has less than 1/5 the cost
of more well-known products from vendors like Dell EMC while exceeding their performance
capabilities.

Infrastructure and Operations Manager, Transportation Industry

My overall experience has been very positive. There is elegance in simplicity and Exablox has
captured that. Implementation is very straight forward and documentation was complete from start to
finish. Our primary use for Exablox is for a backup repository. With the introduction of Exablox in our
environment all facets of our backup infrastructure has improved. And | have also reclaimed much
needed time that was spent on our legacy backup system. The reliability has been tremendous, we
perform restores quite often and | have yet to have a restore | was unable to deliver. We have had
some issues with units upgrading that would not report back to the ring but that was always resolved
very quickly by support. | cannot speak enough about support the dedication and commitment is
incredible. The only other real issue we have encountered was with replication. We have a very high
change rate and replication was having some issues keeping up. Support worked with me directly to
gather the necessary information and within a few months fixed the replication issue we had. Since
then | have had no issues with our units.

Infrastructure and Operations Manager, Services Industry

Read more comments: hitps://www.gartner.com/reviews/market/distributed-file-systems-and-object-
storage/vendor/Exablox-Acquired-by-StorageCraft




S StorageCraft

5. Object based storage

OneBlox is reimagining storage by integrating a flexible object
storage back-end with industry-standard client protocols. The
connected clients see a file server, but data is protected and
managed using state-of-the-art object storage. OneBlox can be
accessed with standard NFS and SMB protocols bringing the
best of both worlds together.

With OneBlox, industry-standard network-attached storage
protocols like NFS and SMB are completely integrated with the
object storage layer and with each other. Multiple OneBlox are
organized into a Ring, with data and access distributed across all
participating OneBlox. Regardless of the protocol used, data is
stored and accessed through the unified object store. This
means that NFS (UNIX) and SMB (Windows) have access the
same pool of storage capacity and IT organizations can
seamlessly create NFS or SMB shares satisfying a variety of
applications accessibility requirements.

A cryptographic hash is generated for each 32 KB data chunk
stored, uniquely identifying it in the object store and enabling
advanced features. Hashes can be compared on write and read
to ensure data integrity, and data can be de-duplicated in-line to
increase storage capacity efficiency. OneBlox does not require a
separate metadata server like some object stores, and the hash
lookup is accelerated with flash storage rather than expensive
system RAM.

The OneBlox object store gives some other unique advantages
as well. Storage management is simplified, since the entire
OneBlox Ring(s) is managed as an entity through OneSystem,
our cloud-based management service. OneBlox is flexible
enough to support a Ring with varying storage capacity in each
OneBlox and even varying hard disk drive capacities optimally.

File Protocols
(SMB, NFS)

Files & Folders
o]

Satbeak:

Objects

RALRSERY

Object

°°°'|
\ /

Customers can use whichever drives are available and the system will correctly protect and balance

data access across them.

ower [



S StorageCraft.

6. OneBlox Features

StorageCraft OneBlox is a scale-out storage solution that is an on-premises hardware appliance.
OneSystem is an enterprise-grade cloud-based storage management service. At the core of OneBlox
is a patented distributed object-based file system that provides universal data access by presenting a
NFS/SMB file share to users and applications.

a) Scale-out

» Non-disruptively scale performance by simply adding additional
OneBlox into a cluster with zero configuration

» Add capacity granularly and have the aggregate capacity quickly
and
easily available for applications and users

« Grow capacity on demand with no upfront investments

Multiple OneBlox appliances can be aggregated into a single
clustered ring by simply powering them up on the same LAN. They
automatically discover the other OneBlox appliances and join the
ring with zero-configuration. Once nodes are clustered, not only does OneBlox automatically
redistribute any data objects across the ring, it presents all the aggregated storage capacity in the
same global namespace. When either a disk or a new node is added, the current network share
expands automatically and non-disruptively to include the new capacity. There is no need to manually
manage storage pools, RAID sets, manage volumes or migrate data to consume the increased
capacity.

b) Cloud-managed

* OneSystem is an innovative, multi-tenant, public or private cloudbased
management service

-
—
% * Enables storage admins to manage their on-premises OneBlox from

any browser

* Enables a simplified storage management workflow that

= OneBlox provides OneSystem — an innovative, multitenant, cloud-
< S based management service — that eliminates the need for dedicated

servers and software on the customer premises to manage storage.
OneSystem allows for ubiquitous accessibility and simplified storage management workflow. With
OneSystem, there is no need to install local storage tools or configure VPNs for remote management
access. OneBlox administrators simply log into OneSystem from any browser and manage their on-
premises OneBlox systems. Management workflow is visual, point-and-click, drag-and-drop and
directly actionabie. An intuitive browser interface is used to configure new shares, users, groups,
integration with Active Directory, and setting up disaster recovery. OneSystem proactively tracks and
monitors the usage, capacity and health, and issuesalerts if necessary.




S StorageCraft.

¢) Management Simplicity

* Object level and ring-level replication protects data from two disks or
two OneBlox failures

* Provisioning of additional capacity is nearly instantaneous since
there is no RAID, volumes, or LUNs to configure

* Failed disks (or OneBlox) can simply be removed and replaced with
no disruption to data services

The engine that drives OneBlox storage appliance is a distributed
NO RAID, NO VOLUME, O LUN object-based file system, which provides ubiquitous data access by
presenting a CIFS/SMB or NFS file share to users and applications.
Object level replication protects data from disk or node failures while eliminating the need for legacy
RAID protection schemes. Provisioning is instantaneous since there is no RAID, volume or LUNs to
configure. Data replication is in real time and by default, in triplicate. If there is more than one node in
the locat cluster called a “ring”, it ensures that at least one of the replicates is on a different node.
Failed disks (or nodes) can simply be removed and replaced with no disruption to data services to the
application and users — OneBlox will dynamically re-replicate all the objects on the node as needed
to maintain the appropriate protection level. There are no vulnerable or offline rebuild windows as with
legacy RAID approaches and no worrying about LUNs or volume sizes.

d) Inline De-duplication

* Inline de-duplication is automatically performed across the global
file system with no configuration questions to answer or no
management overhead

capacity footprint

O D O *Achieve data reduction up to 20X resulting in a smaller storage

D O OneBlox includes inline data deduplication and compression to
dramatically improve storage utilization that helps lower costs. It
applies deduplication for all written data with no questions to answer, no radio buttons to click and no
management. The deduplication is performed across the entire ring or global namespace, and
compression to user-selected shares which significantly reduces the total storage space required.




S StorageCraft

e) Continuous Data Protection (CDP)

* Advanced Continuous Data Protection (CDP) automatically captures file

“ writes into with zero configurations to the system

* Quick online recovery of previous versions of files from space-optimized
snapshots without time-consuming restores from backups

88 In addition to the ring level replication, OneBlox provides advanced

continuous data protection in the form of automatic snapshots. At any
L point, an immediate online recovery of previous versions of a file can

be achieved without time-consuming restoration from backups. Users
can easily find and recover files themselves by navigating through a dedicated “Snapshots” folder
through Mac Finder or Windows Explorer. The snapshots are deduplicated against the primary data
as well as compressed to keep the storage requirements low, are directly accessible and cannot be
modified.

fy Cost-effective Remote Replication

* Protects against failure of an entire ring or site

+ Primary and secondary sites share a global namespace giving users
and apps easy access in the event of a failure

+« WAN bandwidth is optimized as OneBlox replicates only the
changed and de-duplicated information

OneBlox also offers cost-efficient, real-time, cross-site replication for
disaster recovery to protect against failure of an entire ring or site.
Since the data is already compressed and deduplicated with only incremental changed objects
needing remote replication, WAN usage is optimized.




S StorageCraft

7. OneBlox 4312 specifications
a) Select Recommended Drives for OneBlox 4312

This document provides some examples of recommended drives for use with OneBlox based on
different capacity requirements. This is not an exhaustive list. Currently over 50 different make,
model, and capacity SAS/SATA drives are being successfully used with OneBlox. OneBlox’s unique
architecture enables customers to often select the drive of their choice. With OneBlox 4312 8TB
drives are now supported.

A few things to note:

* For smaller configurations of 8-12 drives in a OneBlox ring, it's better to have similar, if not identical,
capacity drives in the ring. As the number drives increase in the ring, the flexibility increases over time
to mix different capacity drives.

* There’s a good series of blog posts from BackBlaze highlighting drive failure rates from a sampling
of over 20,000 drives in their data center over the years. It can be found on BackBlaze's web site.

* With the 4312, higher performing drives will make a difference in application performance, including
the number of drives/spindles within each OneBlox. This is true for both {OPS and throughput. If
possible, select 4KN format drives. They will perform better than the 512E format drives, but the 512E
drives will work fine.

+ Customers should consider the tradeoff of performance and cost when selecting drives for the 4312.
Nearly any SATA I, SATA Ill, and SAS drives between 1TB and 8TB in capacity are supported.
Please note SATA | drives are NOT supported with the 4312. HGST 8TB Helium drives and Seagate
8TB SATA drives are supported. However, Seagate 8TB Active Archive SMR drives are currently not
supported. These drives were designed for different application workloads.

* Please note that the manufacturers change the model numbers frequently and may have country
specific model numbers that are not included below. The referenced model numbers are not the only
models that will work with OneBlox

Large Capacity Drives

Manufacturer Capacity/Type Type/Model # Price
HGST 8T8 SAS HUH728080AL4204 ~$565
HGST 8TB SATA HUH728080ALN604 ~5485
Seagate sTB SAS ST8000NMO0GS ~$480
Toshiba 6TB SAS MGO4SCA60EE ~$370
Toshiba 6TB SATA HDWE160XZSTA ~S240

HGST 6TB SAS HUH728060AL4204 ~5325

HGST ¢TB SATA HUH728060ALN604 S0
Seagate 6TB SAS ST6000NM0O014 ~3315
Seagate 6TB SATA ST6000NM0004 ~$240

oxe



S StorageCraft

Enterprise Capacity SAS Drives

Manufacturer Capacity
Toshiba 47B
HGST 47TB
Seagate 4TB

Workgroup Capacity SATA Drives

Manufacturer Capacity
Toshiba 4TB
HGST 47TB
Seagate 47TB

Type
SAS
SAS

SAS

Type
SATA
SATA

SATA

Price

~$230

=5230

~$200

Price

~$130

~5160

~$130

ol



S StorageCraft.

b) OneBlox 4312 technical specifications

System Input Requirements

Power Supply

Thermal Rating

Weight (empty, no disks)

Space Requirements (Wx H x D)

Hard Drive Bays

Hard Drive Type

Max Raw Capacity

Operating Temperature and Humidity
Non-operating Temperature and Humidity
Operating Acoustic Nolse

Cooling

File Service and Other Protocol Support
Gigabit Ethernet Ports

USB Ports

Virtual LCD Screen

LED Lights

Electromagnetic Emission and Compatibllity
Safety and Quality

100-240 VAC, 10,7 - 4.2A max

Dual output power 920W; output voltages +12V (75A}, +5Vsb (4A)

900 BTU/hr, 270W (typlcal)

52 b (23.6 kg)

19x 3.5 x 27.625 in. (482.6 x 88.9 x 701.7 mm); 2 rack units

12 x 3.5" drive slots, hot swappable

3.5" SATA ll and Il (3 Gb/s and 6 Gb/s) / 3.5" SAS (6Gb/s and 12 Gb/s)

96 TB (12 disks rated at 8 TB each)

10° C to 35° C (50° F to 95° F); 8% to 90% relative humidity, non-condensing

-40° C to 60° C (-40° F to 140° F); 5% to 95% relative humidity, non-condensing

56.5 dBA sound pressure (LpA) at normal operating conditions (at 22(1C and at sea level)
Three variable-speed fans

SMB (1.0,2.0,2.1,3.0); NFSv3

2 x 10GbE BASE-T; 2 x 1 GbE BASE-T; 2 x 10GbE SFP+ (optional)

2xUSB2.0;2xUSB3.0

Accesslble through web browser

Blue and red activity and status LEDs on each drive bay door

FCC Class A, EN 55022 Class A, EN 61000-3-2/-3- 3, CISPR 22 Class A

CSA/ENAEC/UL 60350-1 Compliant, UL or CSA Listed (USA and Canada), CE Marking (Europe)

¢) OneBlox 4312 dimensions

Top
View

Front View

+———— 19in (482 6 mm)
fe—————— 17.375in (441.3 mm) 4-1

27.625in
(701 7 mm)
2562510
{650.9 mm) .
Rear View
(o
§ T
35in
(88.9 mm)
Power Drsabilict 10GHE (hasbilest 10ohE
BASE-T SFP+*
-~ * 10GbE SFP+ is an optional configuration for the OneBlox 4312
—




S StorageCraft

A current OneSystem subscription is required for each OneBlox deployed within an organization.
Without a current OneSystem subscription, OneBlox and OneSystem will not be supported and

the organization's OneSystem account may be deactivated. Organizations will still have read/write
access to the storage, but no ability to manage OneBlox or make configuration changes (e.g., Active
Directory, remote replication failover, etc).

OneSystem 24x7 Service and Support

OneSystem 7 x 24 Service and Support includes the following:

+ Subscription to OneBlox firmware updates and upgrades

+ Around the clock technical support

+ Customers may contact StorageCraft support via phone, through email (support@exablox.com),
or by submitting a web request

+ Submitted requests will be responded to within 4hours.

» Hardware Replacement — next business day (OneBlox 4312, 5210 and drives) or 4 hour onsite
service (OneBlox 5210) of defective hardware

Approved OneBlox 4312 and drives RMA requests will be delivered next business day in the United
States, the European Union, and Australia. Customers outside of these geographies, the delivery time
will be 2-4 days depending on the destination country and the associated customs process.

All RMA requests processed after 2pm local time will ship the following business day. The warranty
support of OneBlox hardware begins on the date the product ships from distribution

OneSystem Normal Business Hours Service and Support

OneSystem Normal Business Hours Service and Support includes the foilowing:
» Subscription to OneBlox firmware updates and upgrades

» Regional business hours access to technical support

» Customers may contact StorageCraft support via phone, through email (support@exablox.com), or
by submitting a web request

» Requests submitted during normal regional business hours (9am — 5pm Monday through Friday for
the EMEA region) will be responded to within 4hours

» Requests submitted outside of normal business hours (9am — 5pm Monday through Friday for the
EMEA region) will be responded to the following business day

+ Hardware Replacement — next business day (OneBlox 4312, 5210 and drives) or 4 hour onsite
service (OneBlox 5210) of defective hardware

Approved OneBlox 4312 and drives RMA requests will be delivered next business day in the United
States, the European Union, and Australia. Customers outside of these geographies, the delivery time
will be 2-4 days depending on the destination country and the associated customs process. All RMA
requests processed after 2PM local time will ship the following business day. The warranty support of
OneBlox hardware begins on the date the product ships from distribution.




S StorageCraft

OneBlox delivers the flexibility for organizations to purchase their own drives and mix-and-match them
(SATA, SAS) to increase capacity within the same OneBlox and within a OneBlox Ring. The
StorageCraft OneBlox NBD hardware replacement service does not cover HDD and SSD drives that
have not been purchased from StorageCraft; customers will need to contact their disks suppliers in
case of a failure or any other technical issues.

Important notes

Customers have 5 business days to return the OneBlox and or drives through the approved RMA
process. If shipping notification hasn’t been received at the end of 5 business days, StorageCraft may
invoice or charge the customer for the purchase of OneBlox or drives.

The approved RMA OneBlox and drives must be packaged appropriately in StoreCraft provided
packaging to ensure the hardware is not damaged during shipping. If OneBlox and or drives are
received in anything other than the original packaging, the customer may be liable for any shipping
damage.

8. Architecture proposal
We are proposing 2 options based on your storage capacity and growth needs

Option 1) provides 24TB usable 1x4312 (12x6TB HDD) 3year warrenty and S&M
« $15480
Option 2) provides 32TB usable 1x4312 (12x8TB HDD) 3year warrenty and S&M
o $16,880
9. Specific Customers Requirements

Data storage solution or device that has at least 20TB of usable storage capacity and is easily
expandable.

Provided 2 options with at least 20TB of useable storage that is expandable.

- On-site installation, configuration and management support, including the configuration of
shared volumes to replace those currently on the 10 old file servers.

We can provide onsite installation, configuration and management to create the new shares and
ensure the solution is setup to meet expectations. We have included a line item that covers

- Configuration and management documentation.

OneBlox and OneSystem User Guide is available here:
https://support.storagecraft.com/s/article/storagecraft-onebiox-and-onesystem-user-guide

- In-person configuration and management training and knowledge transfer.
This will be included with the onsite implementation/configuration. Exhibit attached
Cost for onsite Implementaion is $2,950 (including all travel expenses)
StorageCraft DR Installation at site:

e Installation of one (1) OneBlox 4312 into a cabinet/rack.
e Installation of twelve (12) 8 TB hard drives.
e Perform upgrade of OneBlox software to latest general release version (as needed).

owel



S StorageCraft.

e Configure appropriate share(s), dededuplication, and snaphots to the Client specifications.
o Knowledge transfer and basic training.

Technical requirements

- The data storage solution must be able to easily present networked file shares to users and
groups in an Active Directory (AD) environment.

You can create shares and present shares to users and groups in minutes with a few clicks. This is a
very simple, straightforward process that is completed with the OneSystem GUI.

* The data storage solution must be able to set share permissions based on AD groups.
AD security integration is built into the OneBlox solution

* The data storage solution must be able to recover from the failure of at least a single hard
drive without service interruption.

Redundancy is built into the appliance in multiple layers. The Object Storage always keeps three
copies of your data on different hard drives on the appliance which will allow up to 2 hard drive
failures at the same time with zero risk of losing data. There is also CDP (Snapshots) taken on the
appliance based on the retention schedule that you select that you can restore from.

- The data storage solution must be able to recover any data written to the system prior to an
enclosure failure without having to resort to a backup.

Data written to the disks is unaffected in the event of an enclosure failure. Disks can be migrated into
a replacement/repaired enclosure. A full restore is not required.

- The data storage solution must include a backup or export option.

The appliance has the option to replicate to another OneBlox if required. Also, the appliance
replicates the data through CDP (Snapshots) on the box. You can define the retention schedule on
these snapshots to ensure you are able to restore from specific recovery points.

Functional Requirements

- The data storage solution should include the ability to limit storage space by file share or AD
group.

You can set quotas on a per share basis through the OneSystem interface in minutes.

- The data storage solution should include the ability to view and export data usage
information by file share or AD group

Share level storage management includes share level storage capacity reporting.




S StorageCraft.

10. Appendices
a) Quick installation guide of a StoageCraft Oneblox 4312

This step by step guide is delivered with the hardware.

o Insert Disk Drives

*  To view the quick slart guide online visit hittgac/ feabino bof 3 12056

#  Remave the drive camiers and the drive fibler wilh a screwdriver. Insert a disk drive
with the circuk board facing down and SATA/SAS connections facing the open end of
the carrier. The additional necessary screws are in the Exablox accessory box.

®  Ensure all drive carriers are inserted completely Into OneBlox for proper airflow. If
less than 12 dnves are initlally instalied, additional drives may be added at any time,
The disk drives do not need to have identical capacities

e Rack, Connect the Power and Network Cables

To rack mount OneBlox, follow the directions provided vath the rack rai hardware in
the original OneBlox packaging. Connect both power cords to the OneBlox and into
standard 120/220 VAC grounded outlet, Take note of the OneBlox host name

(OneBlox4xocx ) located on the rear for use in step 4 and later. e stamng Up
®  For 1GbE networks, connect 10GHE and 1GbE Ethemet cables to the rear of the e N 0 5 S CTanS
2 OneBl nsoke 1s viewed Lhrough a web browser o configure
OneBlax, For 10GLE networks, connect only 10GhE BASE T or 10GbE SFP+ ports Static IP address, NS, NTP Server, bond mode, and other configuration detaiis 1o meet
NOTE: By default, aki ports are banded using * Active/Backup’ and present a single 1P your network Infrastructure requirements
address, Advanced network configuration rs an option, including LACP and port
groups. Refer to Uve user guide for more details Iiitpa /sl bwhasindy ® e o) B smee etk a9 T Onedilee, you iy e Lhe Web Console by opening
& oty Dervimer niwl etlew ity U Ol [P Address Rittnl)/'< Oridiiion IFafidiness = or by
*  Please ensuro OneBlox has internet access to OneSystem. 1f configuring static 19 B e L P T B 2 TR

addresses soo step 3.
®  When logging Mo the Web Consok and changing the network setungs, the defauR user
name & ‘adnin’ and defaull password is 'conflg” You will be pronyaed la change the

®  NOTE: The IPM] port located on the left and may be used tor lights oul remote password when logging i

managenient. You may access & by browsing to http://<IPMIIPAddress>
and the defauk user name & ‘adnin’ and defauk password is ‘config’, all lower case. *  NOTE: It OreBlox s deployerd on a network with no DHCP server, phaase connect a

mankor to the display port and keyboard to view the OneBlox and TPMI 1P addresses.
Refor Lo the user guide located at bitmlesabion iodiuominlo for addiional information,

*  When Lhe stadup process ks complete, the Web Corrsote will display, *OneBlox s ready
o use”.

*  The OneBliox chuster may be accessed by using the chusiey name displayed on the web
consoke. It desired, the chusler name may be changed in OneSystem

¢ When you're ready to manage your OneBlox, please create an account at:
: . If a Private OneSystem deployment is selected,
please refer to the Private OneSystem deployment guide for details at

hitps://exablox.jo/useinfo
*  For useful and tutorial Information visit wiwswv.exahlax.com/how-to-videas. Release

notes and user guide documentation can be found after logging into OneSystem and
selecting ‘help and info’ in the upper right portion of the web browser next to the
OneSystem user’s emalil address.

¢ If you have any questions or problems, visit sSupport. exablox.com or contact us at
support@exablox.com.

[Date]




S StorageCraft.

a) Quick installation guide of a StoageCraft Oneblox 4312

This step by step guide is delivered with the hardware.

o Insert Disk Drives

To view Lhe quick start guide online vistt Iittps://exabilosio/s2 10- G55

Remove the drive carriers and the drive filler with a screwdriver. Insert an SSD with
the circuit board facing down and SATA/SAS conneclions facing the open end of the
carrier. The addrional necessary screws are in the Exablox accessory box

Ensure all drive carriers are inserted completely into OneBlox for proper alrflow, If
less than 10 drives are Inktlalty instalied, gdditianal irives may ba sddad =2 any (e
The SSDs do not need to have identical capacities,

e Rack, Connect the Power and Network Cables

To rack mount OneBlox, follow the directions provided with the rack rail hardware in
the original OneBlox packaging. Connect both power cords to the OneBlox and into
standard 120/220 VAC grounded outlet. Take note of the OneBlox host name
(OneBloxSxxxx) located on the pull out service tag below slot §.

Tor 1GbE networks, connect 10GbE and 1GbE Ethernet cables to the rear of the
OneBlox- For 10GbE networks, connect only 10GbE BASE-T or 10GbE SFP+ ports.
NOTE: By default, all ports are bonded using *Active/Backup’ and present a single TP
address. Advanced network configuration i an option, including LACP and port
qroups. Refer to the user guide for more details hittgs://esmbion foduseinin.

Please ensure OneBlox has inlernet access to OneSystem, If configuring static 1P
addresses see step 3

NOTE: You may use the iDRAC porl located on the far lefi for lights out remote
management, You may access it by browsing ta hitp:// <IDRACIPAddress >

Power on the OneBlox, The startup should be about 5 minutes on a DHCP network.

IDRALC 4x 2x Power Power
10GbE  1GbE Supply 1 Supply 2
(BASE-T
or SFP+)

0 Ready to Use

When you're ready to manage your OneBlox, please create an account at:

e Starting Up

The OneBlox Vieb Cansole Is viewed Urough a web browser and used to configure the
Slatic 1P address, DNS, NTP Serveg bond mode, and other configuration details to neet
your network infrastructure requirements

®  Whie on the same network as Lhe OneBlox, you imay view the Web Console by opening
a\web browser and enlering (he OneBlox 1P Address b f cOneiSonEadresss or by
the host name from a Mac Wikl <COnsdimS oo kol >

®  When logging into the Web Consol¢ and changing the network setlings, the defauk user
name & 'admn’ and defauit password s ‘config, You will be prompled to change the
password whien logging In,

®=  NQTE: If OneBiox Is deployed on a network with no DHCP server, please connect a
mondor to the display port and keyboard to view the OneBlox and IDRAC IP addresses
Reter Lo Lhe user quide located at Eipec/ Mamiiie Mo sy for addional mformation

®  When the staritp process ks compinte, the Web Console wil display, “Onellion Is ready
10 use”.

®  The Onelilox cluster may be accessed by wmang fhe clusbin ndeie duplgad o it wed
consoke_If deared, the chsler name may be ghamgmd in OneSystem.

- . If a Private OneSystem deployment is selected,

please refer to the Private OneSystem deployment guide for details at
hitps://sxablax jofuseinfo

For useful and tutorial information visit

Release

notes and user gulde documentation can be found after logging into OneSystem and
selecting ‘help and Info’ in the upper right portion of the web browser next to the

OneSystem user’s email address.

If you have any questions or problents, visit SuppoIt.sxahlax.cam or contact us at
support@exablox.com.

[Date]



S StorageCraft

b) FAQs
OneBlox is managed with OneSystem, a cloud-based management platform, will my information be
stored in the cloud as well?

Note. All of the information stored in a OneBlox Ring is on the customer’s premises. OneSystem has
a global view and enables proactive monitoring, reporting, and management, but DOES NOT store
any customer data in the cloud.

Does OneBlox deduplication work on a per share level?

No. OneBlox’s inline deduplication is at the global file system level. All primary information and
snapshots are deduplicated across the entire OneBlox Ring to maximize storage utilization. Moreover,
there are no separate deduplication storage pools to manage.

Do snhapshots automatically make a copy of the file when changes are made? How do | set the
snapshot schedule?

Yes. OneBlox’'s Continuous Data Protection (CDP) takes an unlimited number of snapshots to ensure
information can be recovered from a few seconds ago. The snapshots capture only the parts of a file
that changes so there is very little storage overhead. Additionally, all snapshots are deduplicated
against the primary storage, and there isn't a separate snapshot storage pool to manage. CDP
requires zero-configuration and is enabled by default. No complex scheduling and management.

Do | have to open up any firewall ports for OneSystem access?

Maybe. OneSystem communicates via HTTPS over standard secure HTTP firewall port 443. If your
organization enables standard HTTPS web traffic, OneSystem can securely communicate with
OneBlox. If you're company has firewall rules in place, please refer to this article on our support site
for more information.

Can | still access OneBlox if | lose internet connectivity and am unable to communicate with
OneSystem?

Yes. All local access to OneBlox remains intact if the internet connection is disrupted. Users can
access, update information, write new information, delete, and recover all of the information stored in
a OneBlox Ring without OneSystem connectivity.

If you don’t use RAID, how do you protect against hardware failures?

OneBlox uses our own object-based file system which creates 3 copies of every data object to protect
against hardware failures. OneBlox then intelligently places these data objects on different drives
and/or OneBlox in a Ring. Such a copy/distribution scheme protects your data to the greatest possible
extent from either 2 drive failures or even from an unlikely event of 2 OneBlox failures when you have
a Ring of 3 or more OneBlox.

When is it safe to remove a drive?

If a drive fails, you may remove it at anytime. If you are proactively removing a drive, ensure OneBlox
is not rebalancing the information. There's an alarm declared in OneSystem when this is happening. If
you have any doubt, please contact OneBlox support before proactively removing any drives.

owel



S StorageCraft.

What types of drives are supported?

For the 4312 OneBlox, any SATA I/l or SAS drive that is at least 1TB and up to 8TB is supported.
The 4312 fully supports up to 12Gb/sec drives. For the 3308 OneBlox, any SATA l/Il/Ill or SAS drive
that is at least 1TB and up to 6TB is supported. The 3308 midplane is 6Gb/sec so 12Gb/sec drives
are supported, but they will auto-negotiate down to 6Gb/sec.

To date OneBlox has more than 50 different manufacturer, model, capacity combinations disk drives
currently used in production with OneBlox. With many PBs of customer deployed storage capacity
there are many proven choices for your organization.

What are the fewest number of drives supported with OneBlox?

As OneBlox protects against 2 drive failures, OneBlox requires at least 3 disk drives, each at least
1TB, as a minimum configuration.

Do | have to match the same speed and capacity drives?

No. You can mix and match any speed and capacity drive in the same OneBlox and within a OneBlox
Ring.

Do drives autonegotiate to the lowest speed if different speed drives are used in the same OneBlox?

No. Since OneBlox doesn’t use legacy RAID, all drives act independently and read/write /O requests
are independently delivered to each drive. Slower drives will not degrade the performance of higher
performing drives within OneBlox. With the 4312 OneBlox application performance can be maximized
by utilizing high performing drives are used in all of the drive bays within the Ring.

How is the data from a failed drive rewritten to the replaced drive?

Since OneBlox uses our own object-based file system, we forego the lengthy RAID rebuild times.
OneBlox knows every object in a OneBlox Ring and knows which drive that object resides on. When a
drive fails, OneBlox simply copies those objects from the other two locations to the new replacement
drive. Since OneBlox isn't limited by RAID groups, all of the drives are copying only the necessary
objects and aren’t required to read every sector on the drive, calculate parity, then write the
data/parity to the new drive.

Do | need to reserve a spare drive in case of a failure?

Since OneBlox uses our own object-based file system, we forego the lengthy RAID rebuild times.
OneBlox knows every object in a OneBlox Ring and knows which drive that object resides on. When a
drive fails, OneBlox simply copies those objects from the other two locations to the new replacement
drive. Since OneBlox isn't limited by RAID groups, all of the drives are copying only the necessary
objects and aren’t required to read every sector on the drive, calculate parity, then write the
data/parity to the new drive.

o



S StorageCraft.

Do you support VMware?

OneBlox® scale-out object-based storage solution has got the VMware Ready™ status. This
designation indicates that after a detailed validation process, OneBlox has achieved VMware’s
highest level of endorsement and ¢an be found on the VMware Solution Exchange (VSX)

How many files do you support in a single directory/folder?

For NFS exports, we support more than 30+ million files in a single directory/folder. From an
architectural perspective the limit is approximately 1 trillion files per directory.

For SMB shares, and OneBlox 2.6 and later we support approximately 100,000 files in a single
directory/folder. A given share may have multiple folders with subfolders. Therefore the total number
of files in a directory may exceed 100,000.

Do you support Hyper-V?
No. We currently do not support Hyper-V. We will be supporting Hyper-V in the near future.

Do you support NFS access to a OneBlox Ring?

Yes. OneBlox supports SMB 2.0, 2.1, and 3.0 and NFS v3.




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS | 5
COUNTY OF INYO

[J Consent [XDepartmental  []Correspondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[ Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: County Administrator — Information Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: June 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Authorization to purchase Tech Refresh Computers in an amount not to exceed $135,076.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Pursuant to the Technology Refresh Initiative, request your Board authorize the purchase of 80 Dell desktop
computers with associated peripherals from Strictly Technology, Inc., for $71,716 and 55 HP laptop computers with
associated peripherals from CDW-G for $63,360, for a combined total of $135,076.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The FY2013-2014 adopted budget established the Tech Refresh program that planned for the annual replacement of
approximately 25% of the technology equipment at the County. This program helps to stabilize the annual computer
replacement costs, streamlining the budget planning process and simplifying the upgrade-related processes.

Information Services identified 135 end-user computers that are 4 years old or older, and we intend to replace those
computers as part of this Tech Refresh project. We evaluated desktop and laptop computers made by Dell, HP and
Lenovo from four different companies, and determined that the Dell desktop computers from Strictly Tech and HP
laptop computers from CDW-G would meet our performance requirements at the most reasonable costs.

The computers from CDW-G will be purchased through the California HP Inc NVP Computer Equipment HP contract
MNNVP-133 7-15-70-34-001, and the computers from Strictly Tech will be purchased through the Tips Taps Contract
#170306 in compliance with section E.IIl.B.5 of the Inyo County Purchasing and Contracting Policy and Procedures
Manual.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose to not approve the request, to modify the quantities requested, or to
direct staff to determine alternate solutions. Not approving this request or modifying the quantities requested, however,
would be contrary to the initiative proposed as part of the 2013-14 budget adoption and is not recommended. Directing
staff to find alternate solutions would not result in a significantly different recommendation, as Information Services
conducted a lengthy, comprehensive and iterative analysis of the system specifications, capabilities and costs.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: The Technology Refresh program affects all General Fund departments and
some participating Non-General Fund departments, though not equally each year.

FINANCING: Funding for the purchase of the computers is available in the Board approved FY 2017-2018 Computer
Upgrade budget 011808, Object Code 5232 (Office and Other Equipment <$5000), and is requested in the same FY
2018-2019 Computer Upgrade budget.




Agenda Request
Page 2

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL:

ﬁ/y JWL b /L) Approved: ygs Date é/ ! / 1¥

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Myst be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

@L@_ Approved%kz//}%”oate / &/ Dol

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior fo
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)
Approved: Date
BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the budget officer prior to submission to the board
clerk.)
Approved: Date
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: _ _ e CJ2d1g
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) = = Da{é:

(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required)



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 1 L{
COUNTY OF INYO
Consent [] Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing
1 Scheduled Time for ] Closed Session [ Informational
FROM: Motor Pool

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 12,2018
SUBJECT: Body Repair to Motor Pool Vehicle
DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that your Board approve the necessary repair of a Motor

Pool vehicle and authorize the Purchasing Department to issue a purchase order in the amount of $3503.35 payable to
Inyo Mono Body Shop of Bishop.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:  The Motor Pool vehicle, a 2010 Ford Focus was recently vandalized and the windows
were broken out and there was also body damage to the driver’s side of the car.

Inyo Mono Body Shop issued us a quote for $3503.35 for the repair. This was the only quote obtained as Sierra Auto
Body is currently closed for legal reasons. Motor Pool has currently spent $7529  this fiscal year with Inyo Mono Body
Shop. This $3503.35 will bring the amount spent with this vendor over the $10,000 limit which then requires
Board approval.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose not to approve the repair of this vehicle; however, it is not safe to
operate and the vehicle is of sufficient value to warrant the repair.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING: The Motor Pool Budget 200100 Object Code 5171 has sufficient funding to make the repair.
APPROVALS
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controlfer prior to

submission to the board clerk.)
%
MS: . Approved: r./%ﬂ/(g/ Date;}éz,év[?

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: -
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) 6( 7L I(LI.' C 1.( [ Zk) b4 ( / Date: 5/50/3":"3

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)



. For Clerk’s Use Only:

N AGENDA NUMBER

%) AGENDA REQUEST FORM

NS BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 15

) COUNTY OF INYO
[J Consent  [X] Departmental [JCorrespondence Action [ Public Hearing
[ Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Recycling and Waste Management

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 12,2018

SUBJECT:  Contract Between the County of Inyo and Pahrump Valley Disposal, Inc. for Waste Hauling Services from the
communities of Tecopa, Shoshone, Charleston View, Furnace Creek, and Death Valley Junction to Pahrump, Nevada Waste Disposal
Facility.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request that your Board 1) approve the contract with Pahrump Valley
Disposal as a sole source provider for waste hauling services from the communities of Tecopa, Shoshone, Charleston View, Furnace
Creek, and Death Valley Junction to Pahrump, Nevada Waste Disposal Facility, in an amount not to exceed $577,247.00 for the period
of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021 subject to Board approval and adoption of future County budgets, and 2) authorize the
Chairperson to sign the Contract contingent upon obtaining appropriate signatures.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:  Pahrump Valley Disposal, Inc. is the only provider of solid waste hauling and transfer services
in Tecopa, Death Valley Junction, Shoshone, Charleston View, and Furnace Creek and is the only waste hauler that currently holds
the required permit to operate the service. Pahrump Valley Disposal, Inc. will place a total of thirty six (36) trash dumpsters, and four
(4) recycling containers in the multiple communities and transport the waste to the Pahrump, Nevada landfill.

The service Contract, if approved would be scheduled for a three-year term. The annual cost of providing the trash services in all
identified areas, as outlined in the Scope of Work in the attached Contract, will be $188,618.11 for Fiscal Year 2018/2019,
$192,390.50. for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 and $196,238.30 for Fiscal Year 2020/2021. The three (3) year not-to-exceed amount is
$577,246.90.

ALTERNATIVES:  Your Board could choose to not implement this Contract and not place bins in the communities of Tecopa,
Shoshone, Charleston View, Furnace Creek, and Death Valley Junction; however, this would require the residents to transport their
waste to the Pahrump landfill.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: County Counsel, Auditor

FINANCING: These services are budgeted in the 2018-2019 Solid Waste Budget 045700, Object Code 5265 Professional and
Special Services.

APPROVALS
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and

approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

926 o I?"L--(—/La'ﬁ\} Approved: (/55 Date 5/ 7 / /§

8

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to submission

to the board clerk.)
k@ Appmve‘t.%&;mteﬁm J /96!{

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to submission

to the board clerk.)
Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: < (z L 2/ / / )

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) / .;:V L1l gl WZ (./) & ¢ ( [ L~ Date: 4' (] / ;}

(The Original pius 20 copies of this document are required) ( 4 /



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PAHRUMP VALLEY DISPOSAL

FOR THE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING SERVICES IN PERMIT AREAS D & E SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
the WASTE HAULING SERVICES services of PAHRUMP VALLEY DISPOSAL

of PAHRUMP, NEVADA (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by _KEN WALKER
whose title is: ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR . Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.
The term of this Agreement shall be from JULY 1, 2018 to JUNE 30, 2021
unless sooner terminated as provided below.
3. CONSIDERATION.
A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees

(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 1 07172017



D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the

County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
$577,247 . 00XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX  Dollars (hereinafter referred to as

“contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billing and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (5th) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,499.00).

3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other assessments on
such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for payment of
Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the Internal Revenue Service and the California State
Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4, WORK SCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. It is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 2 07172017



professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from
receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of Inyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 3 07172017



10. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. It is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

1. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including
litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of
this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to
defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or
alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss
of use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or
other costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents,
employees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or
omissions any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its
agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, Iliabilities,
expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 4 07172017



B. Inspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14, CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 5 07172017



18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County’s written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-three
(23) (Amendment).

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 6 07172017



23. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of Inyo
RECYCLING WASTE MANAGEMENT Department

B3 MAY ST Street
BISHOP, CA 93514 City and State
Contractor:

PAHRUMP VALLEY DISPOSAL Name

P.O. BOX 1268 Street
PAHRUMP, NV8%041T

, City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

i m

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 7 07172017



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PAHRUMP VALLEY DISPOSAL

FOR THE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING SERVICES IN PERMIT AREAS D & E SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
THIS DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR
By: By:

Signature
Dated:

Print or Type Name

Dated:;

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel
I

U olfe)

APP XLSD AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:
%

County Auditor s

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

County Risk Manager

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 8 07172017



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PAHRUMP VALLEY DISPOSAL

FOR THE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING SERIVES IN PERMIT AREAS D & E

SERVICES

ERM:
JULY 1, 2018 JUNE 30, 2021
FROM:__ TO:

SCOPE OF WORK:

SEE ATTACHED

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 9

07172017



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide twice per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposal shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size #of Bins

Furnace Creek 3-Yard 20
6-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil,
Plastics # 1-2, Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

Proposal Total $57,696.40 Annual Service/Twice Weekly



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide once per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposals shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container). Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all
bins, vehicles and other equipment and supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and
equipment must be maintained in good working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Tecopa Locations Bin Size # of Bins
Community Center 3-Yard 1
Anderson/Downey 3-Yard/6-Yard 1 each
Grimshaw/Downey 3-Yard 1
Bonita/Bob White 3-Yard 1
Tecopa Park Location 6-Yard 2
Tecopa Park Location 15-Yard Roll-off 2*

30-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil,
Plastics # 1-2, Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

*One equipped with sliding lid & one without sliding lid for brush)

Proposal Total $61,254.38 Annual Service/Once per Week Pick Up



July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide pick-up of waste bins (per schedule below) located in each community and transport the waste
to the Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are
the responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposals shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles, and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such service. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size #of Bins
Shoshone 3-Yard 7 weekly
Shoshone 15-Yard Covered Roll Off 1 weekly
Shoshone 1 5-Yard Roll Off 1 (for brush - no lid) weekly
Charleston View 6-Yard 4 weekly
Shoshone 30-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling

Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal &
Foil, Plastics #1-2, Glass,
Cardboard, Newspaper

Proposal Total $68,077.41 Annual Service/Once per Week Pick Up.



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide once per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Bids shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what will
be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning bidder must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the Scope
of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size # of Bins

Death Valley Junction 3-Yard 1

Death Valley Junction 1-yard Recycling Bin 1
Capable of recycling

Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil, Plastics # 1 -2,
Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

Bid Total $1,589.92 Annual Service/Once per Week



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide twice per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposal shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size #of Bins

Furnace Creek 3-Yard 20
6-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil,
Plastics # 1-2, Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

Proposal Total $58,850.33 Annual Service/Twice Weekly



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide once per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposals shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container). Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all
bins, vehicles and other equipment and supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and
equipment must be maintained in good working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Tecopa Locations Bin Size # of Bins
Community Center 3-Yard 1
Anderson/Downey 3-Yard/6-Yard 1 each
Grimshaw/Downey 3-Yard 1
Bonita/Bob White 3-Yard 1
Tecopa Park Location 6-Yard 2
Tecopa Park Location 15-Yard Roll-off 2%

30-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil,
Plastics # 1-2, Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

*One equipped with sliding lid & one without sliding lid for brush)

Proposal Total $62,479.47 Annual Service/Once per Week Pick Up



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2019 ~ June 30, 2020
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide pick-up of waste bins (per schedule below) located in each community and transport the waste
to the Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are
the responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposals shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such service. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size #tof Bins
Shoshone 3-Yard 7 weekly
Shoshone 15-Yard Covered Roll Off 1 weekly
Shoshone 1 5-Yard Roll Off 1 (for brush - no lid) weekly
Charleston View 6-Yard 4 weekly
Shoshone 30-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling

Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal &
Foil, Plastics #1-2, Glass,
Cardboard, Newspaper

Proposal Total $69,438.96 Annual Service/Once per Week Pick Up.



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide once per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Bids shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what will
be provided to the County of inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning bidder must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the Scope
of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size # of Bins

Death Valley Junction 3-Yard 1

Death Valley Junction 1-yard Recycling Bin 1
Capable of recycling

Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil, Plastics # 1 -2,
Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

Bid Total $1,621.72 Annual Service/Once per Week



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide twice per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposal shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size #of Bins

Furnace Creek 3-Yard 20
6-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil,
Plastics # 1-2, Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

Proposal Total $60,027.34 Annual Service/Twice Weekly



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide once per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposals shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container). Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all
bins, vehicles and other equipment and supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and
equipment must be maintained in good working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Tecopa Locations Bin Size # of Bins
Community Center 3-Yard 1
Anderson/Downey 3-Yard/6-Yard 1 each
Grimshaw/Downey 3-Yard 1
Bonita/Bob White 3-Yard 1
Tecopa Park Location 6-Yard 2
Tecopa Park Location 15-Yard Roll-off 2*

30-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil,
Plastics # 1-2, Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

*One equipped with sliding lid & one without sliding lid for brush)

Proposal Total $63,729.06 Annual Service/Once per Week Pick Up



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide pick-up of waste bins (per schedule below) located in each community and transport the waste
to the Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are
the responsibility of the waste hauler.

Proposals shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what
will be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such service. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning proposer must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the
Scope of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size #of Bins
Shoshone 3-Yard 7 weekly
Shoshone 15-Yard Covered Roll Off 1 weekly
Shoshone 1 5-Yard Roll Off 1 (for brush - no lid) weekly
Charleston View 6-Yard 4 weekly
Shoshone 30-Yard Recycling Bin
Capable of recycling

Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal &
Foil, Plastics #1-2, Glass,
Cardboard, Newspaper

Proposal Total $70,827.74 Annual Service/Once per Week Pick Up.



C&S Waste Solutions Inyo County Scope of Work

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
SCOPE OF WORK

Provide once per week pick-up of waste bins located in the community and transport the waste to the
Pahrump, Nevada waste disposal facility. All permits and fees required by the State of Nevada are the
responsibility of the waste hauler.

Bids shall also include a Recycling Component containing detailed and specific information of what will
be provided to the County of Inyo to participate in recycling (i.e. type and size of recycling container,
materials to be accepted in the container).

Contractor shall furnish, at Contractor's sole expense, all bins, vehicles and other equipment and
supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and equipment must be maintained in good
working order and in sanitary condition.

The winning bidder must be permitted to operate in Inyo County prior to commencement of the Scope
of Work and contract term.

Location Bin Size # of Bins

Death Valley Junction 3-Yard 1

Death Valley Junction 1-yard Recycling Bin 1
Capable of recycling

Aluminum Cans, Tin/Metal & Foil, Plastics # 1 -2,
Glass, Cardboard, Newspaper

Bid Total $1,654.16 Annual Service/Once per Week



ATTACHMENT B

AND

paHRUMP AGREEMENT, BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING SERIVES IN PERMIT AREAS D & E

Furnace Creek
FY 2018/2019
FY 2019/2020
FY 2020/2021

Tecopa
FY 2018/2019

FY 2019/2020
FY 2020/2021

SERVICES

JULY 1, 2018
FROM:

TERM:

JUNE 30, 2021
TO:

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

Annual Service/Once per week:

Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

Shoshone/Charleston View

FY 2018/2019
FY 2019/2020
FY 2020/2021

Annual Service/Once per week:

Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

Death Valley Junction

FY 2018/2019
FY 2019/2020

FY 2020/2021 Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

Annual Service/Once per week:

Annual Service/Twice Weekly:

$57,696.40
$58,850.33
$60.027.34

$61,254.38
$62,479.47
$63,729.06

$68,077.41
$69,438.96
$70,827.74

$1,589.92
$1,621.72
$1,654.16

AS REFLECTED IN THE SCOPE OF WORK (SEE ATTACHMENT A)

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)

Page 10

07172017



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PAHRUMP VALLEY DISPOSAL

FOR THE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING SERVICES IN PERMIT AREAS D & E SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:JULY 1, 2018 T0: JUNE 30, 2021

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 11 07172017



Specifications 6
Insurance Requirements for Environmental Contractors and/or Consultants

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damage to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder and the results of that work by the Contractor, his agents,
representatives, employees, or subcontractors. With respect to General Liability, Errors &
Omissions, Contractors Pollution Liability, and/or Asbestos Pollution Liability, coverage should
be maintained for a minimum of five (5) years after contract completion.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 07 04
covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products-completed operations, property
damage, bodily injury, & personal injury, with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.
If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately
to this project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence
limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering any auto
(Code 1), or if Contractor has no owned autos, hired (Code 8) and non-owned (Code 9)
autos, with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

3. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory
Limits, and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident
for bodily injury or disease.

4. Contractors Pollution Liability and/or Asbestos Pollution Liability and/or Errors &
Omissions applicable to the work being performed, with a limit no less than $1,000,000 per
claim or occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate per policy period of one year,

Deductible and Self Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the Entity. At the
option of the Entity, the Contractor shall provide coverage to reduce or eliminate such
deductibles or self insured retentions as respects the Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and
volunteers; or the Contractor shall provide evidence satisfactory to the Entity guaranteeing
payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions

A. The General Liability, Automobile Liability, Contractors Pollution Liability, and/or Asbestos
Pollution policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

1. The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as
additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of automobiles owned, leased,
hired, or borrowed by or on behalf of the Contractor; and with respect to liability arising
out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials,
parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at



least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10, 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 forms if later
revisions used).

2. For any claims related to this project, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be
primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials, employees, agents, and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, agents, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall
not contribute with it.

3. Each insurance policy required above shall provide that coverage shall not be canceled,
except with notice to the Entity.

B. The Automobile Liability policy shall be endorsed to include Transportation Pollution
Liability insurance, covering materials to be transported by Contractor pursuant to the
contract. This coverage may also be provided on the Contractors Pollution Liability policy.

C. If General Liability, Contractors Pollution Liability and/or Asbestos Pollution Liability
and/or Errors & Omissions coverages are written on a claims-made form:

1. The retroactive date must be shown, and must be before the date of the contract or the
beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five
(5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy
form with a retroactive date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must
purchase an extended period coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of
contract work.

4. A copy of the claims reporting requirements must be submitted to the Entity for review.

5. If the services involve lead-based paint or asbestos identification / remediation, the
Contractors Pollution Liability shall not contain lead-based paint or asbestos exclusions. If
the services involve mold identification / remediation, the Contractors Pollution Liability
shall not contain a mold exclusion and the definition of “Pollution” shall include microbial
matter including mold.

Acceptability of Insurers

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of no less than A:VII if
admitted in the State of California. If Contractors Pollution Liability, Asbestos Pollution and/or
Errors & Omissions coverages are not available from an admitted insurer, the coverage may be
written by a non-admitted insurance company. A non-admitted company should have an A.M.
Best rating of A:X or higher. Exception may be made for the California State Compensation
Insurance Fund if not rated.

Verification of Coverage

Contractor shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory endorsements, or
copies of the applicable insurance language, effecting coverage required by this contract. All
certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the Entity before work
commences. However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning
shall not waive the Contractor’s obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to



require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Waiver of Subrogation

Contractor hereby grants to Entity a waiver of subrogation which any insurer may acquire
against Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers, from Contractor by virtue of the
payment of any loss. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to
effect this waiver of subrogation but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity
has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

The Workers’ Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of
the Entity for all work performed by the Contractor, its employees, agents, and subcontractors.

Subcontractors

Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances

Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature of
the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.



REENBE N INER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS [
COUNTY OF INYO
IZIC_onsent [ Departmental [_] Correspondence Action  [_| Public
Hl:ergr::ieduled Time for [ ] closed Session [] informationai
FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES — Aging and Social Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract Amendment Number Four (4) for Life Remedies and Celebrations

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board approve Amendment Four (4) to the contract with Life Remedies and Celebrations for an extension of In-
Home Supportive Services (IHSS) Employer of Record services, for an additional annual amount of $80,000 for a contract
amount not to exceed $763,941, and extend the term of the Contract from an ending date from June 30, 2018 to June
30, 2019, contingent upon the adoption of future budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The IHSS program is required by California law to have an “Employer of Record” for bargaining purposes for IHSS
providers of in-home services to clients. These providers are hired by the clients; County Social Workers assess eligibility
for services and authorize the number of hours a client may hire a provider to work based on the client’s individually
assessed need. A registry of potential providers and the management of training and bargaining issues are managed by
our contractor, Life Remedies and Celebrations (LRC). Originally, LRC was chosen as the successful respondent to a
Request for Proposals to provide these services and subsequent amendments to the initial contract were authorized, as
there had been ongoing discussion and movement towards the State taking over the Employer of Record duties and
responsibilities. However, during the last year the State reversed its decision, resulting in the Employer of Record
responsibilities remaining with the counties. Counties remain responsible for ensuring an Employer of Record is provided
through either a Public Authority or a contract with a not for profit consortium, which is the model used by Inyo County.

LRC, as the contracted Employer of Record has maintained a presence in Inyo County and has demonstrated the type of
experience needed to provide the level of service needed on behalf of Inyo County. The decision to maintain the program
responsibilities with the counties coincides with the termination of our memorandum of understanding with the local
bargaining unit of the United Domestic Workers At this time, the United Domestic Workers have not initiated
negotiations, however we anticipate that they will be making contact to open negotiations in the near future. LRC, with
its knowledge of the County demographics and negotiation issues is in the best position to provide these services at this
time. The Department is respectfully requesting your Board approve an amendment to the original contract in order to
allow LRC to continue as the Employer of Record and act as the bargaining agent on behalf of the County. This
amendment will also allow the Department the time needed to develop and issue an updated Request for Proposal (RFP)
for a three-year contract period beginning July 2019.

ALTERNATIVES:

Board could refuse approval of the amendment or shorten the amendment period and have the Department issue an RFP.
This could result in either the inability of the Department to meet the state mandate or result in a disruption of negotiations.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
State of California, United Domestic Workers

FINANCING:
Federal, State and Social Services Realignment funds. This contract would be budgeted in Social Services (055800) in Support



and Care (5501). No General Funds.

APPROVALS
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)
MM A_,L(J Approved: ‘f& S Date: 5/ o) / ! {
AUDITOR/ICONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to

submission to the Board Clerk.)

Approved: —”'%Q.?" Date: I y/4
| —

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Services priar to

submission to the Board Clerk,) \l — / /
Date: Ci / f

Approved:

BUDGET OFFICER:

nja

BUDGET AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Budget Officer prior to submission to the
Board Clerk.)

Approved: Date:

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: / }/) }/} LQ\_QI—{_//

Date: \519 //?)

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



AMENDMENT NUMBER Four (4) TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
Life Remedies and Celebrations

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and

Life Remedies and Celebrations . of Corning, California
(hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of Independent
Contractor Services dated April 14, 2009 , on County of Inyo Standard
Contract No. _ 116 for the term from _ July 1, 2009 to _ June 30, 2019

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

Section 2 (Term) of the contract is replaced with the following:
The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2019, unless sooner terminated as provided below.

The first sentence of Paragraph 3.D Limit upon amount payable under agreement shall be amended to read as follows:
The total sum of all payments made by the County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall
not exceed $843,941 (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit").

Attachment B (Schedule of Fees) shall be amended to read as follows:

The total cost of services stated in Attachment A for the contract period of July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2019 shall be $843,941. the
annual amounts are as follows: FY2009/2010=594,647; FY2010/2011=5$94,647; FY2011/2012=$94,647; FY2012/201 3=$80,000;
FY2013/2014=580,000; FY2014/2015=$80,000; FY2015/2016=$80,000; FY2016/2017=5$80,000; FY2017/201 8=%80,000; and
FY2018/2019=$80,000.

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
Page 1
062912



AMENDMENT NUMBER

four (4) To

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
Life Remedies and Celebrations

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

DAY OF ,

COUNTY OF INYO

By:

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

L’/’}7£ LJC& 0 /e

County Counsel

APPROYED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

ED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

\ : 1\(\(

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

N Bodia—

County Risk Manager

CONTRACTOR

.OC.L(_--!:(E 0 pthu u,oz.'r,u

Signature

?C\C’LE\[E’ (:‘) %VF SO
Type or Print

Dated: MAY |k ; 0o\

116

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No.

Page 2

062912



For Clerk’s use
ly:
AGENDA REQUEST FORM AGENDA NOMEER
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO |7
X Consent Departmental Correspondence Action Public Hearing
Scheduled Time for Closed Session Informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Approval of Contract between County of Inyo and Anne Sippi Treatment Group

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board approve the contract between County of Inyo and Anne Sippi Treatment Group for
residential placement for an adult conserved under Laterman Petris Short (LPS) Act in an amount not
to exceed $35,000 for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 contingent upon the Board’s
adoption of the 2018/2019 Budget and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Inyo County Deputy LPS Conservator placed a conservatee in this facility during the last fiscal
year as a “step down” from a locked facility. Anne Sippi provides specialized services that meet the
recovery needs of persons with severe mental illness who are ready to step down from a locked facility
to a less restrictive environment. The Anne Sippi transitional social rehabilitation program offers an
array of services to support and encourage recovery, including a work experience program (in a ranch
setting). This placement meets the treatment needs of this individual.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to approve this contract. Appropriate placements are difficult to obtain
and there is no guarantee that another facility that offers proper care will be found. The conserved
adult would then remain in the locked psychiatric setting.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Courts

FINANCING:

100% Mental Health Realignment Funds (clients may be able to partially reimburse with SSI
payments). This expense will be budgeted in Mental Health (045200) in Support & Care (5508). No
County General Funds.



Agenda Request
Page 2

APPROVAI S

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

ﬁw A Lk Approved: :i{/-f, Date ‘?L/ 3/ { 3/

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior

to submission to the board clerk.)

Apprnved o Date f// 7 /)0 Z/

PERSQNNEL DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services
prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: \) Date gl )f){ l

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:' sl ot
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) //} ﬂ‘ Z‘( ( "“t /)U[Z)f/) 7{@:‘ Date: ()/“‘;I -"//.j"




AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Anne Sippi Treatment Group

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for the

Residential treatment services of Anne Sippi Treatment Group
of Bakersfield, Ca (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), and in

consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties
hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Gail Zwier Ph.D .
whose title is: HHS Deputy Director of Behavioral Health . Requests to the Contractor for work or
services to be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The
County makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or
work will be requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement
incurs no obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all,
even if County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.
The term of this Agreement shall be from 7/1/2018 t06/30/2019
unless sooner terminated as provided below.
3. CONSIDERATION.
A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees

(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 1
07242017



D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
$35,000 (Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars) Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billing and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request.
This statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (5th) day of the month. The statement
to be submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the
last day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon
timely receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor
on the last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

Q) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety-nine dollars
($1,499.00).

3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other assessments on
such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for payment of
Contractor's taxes or assessments.

4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the Internal Revenue Service and the California State
Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4, WORK SCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. It is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, and municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates, and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Contractor and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 2
07242017



B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

il COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard, and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Workers’ Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of Inyo, its agents, officers, and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment D and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. It is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 3
07242017



A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

1. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including
litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of this
Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to defend,
indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or alleged
personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss of use.
Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or other
costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents, employees,
supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or omissions
any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its
agents, officers and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,
expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

12, RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, certification and licensing
regulations, and directions. Records shall be permanent, either typewritten or legibly written in ink and shall
be kept on all patients accepted for treatment. All health records of discharged patients shall be completed
and filed within thirty (30) days after termination of each episode of treatment and such records shall be kept
for a minimum of seven (7) years, except for minors whose records shall be kept at least until one (1) year
after the minor has reached the age of 18, but in no case less than seven (7) years consistent with California
Code of Regulations, Title 22 Section 75054, and 75343. All psychologist records shall also be maintained
on each patient for seven years from the patient’s discharge date, or in the case of a minor, seven years after
the minor reaches 18 years of age consistent with California Business and Professions Code Section 2919.

B. Inspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 4
07242017



13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, ancestry,
gender, sexual orientation, age, national origin, or mental or physical handicap. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. PATIENTS RIGHTS.

Contractor shall comply with applicable patients’ rights provisions in W& Division 5, Part |; Title 9,
California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 4; and other applicable law in the provision of services to
patients hereunder. Contractor shall adopt and post in a conspicuous place a written policy on patient rights
in accordance with Section 70707 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations and Section 5325.1 of the
Welfare and Institutions Code. Complaints by patients or beneficiaries with regard to substandard conditions
may be investigated by the County's Patients' Rights Advocate, County or State Department of Mental
Health, or by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Qrganization, or such other agency, as
required by law or regulation. Contractor is responsible for posting information on grievance and appeal
processes accessible to individuals and their beneficiaries receiving services at the facility. Contractor
shall make available for use by patients or beneficiaries at Contractor sites, without requiring either written
or verbal request, grievance and appeal forms and Inyo County Mental Health self-addressed envelopes.

15. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days’ written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days’ written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

16. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

17. DEFAULT.

If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days'
written notice to Contractor, Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts
owing to Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

18. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a
waiver of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-four (24) below.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page &
07242017



19. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County’s written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

20. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

21. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

22, SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

23. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
four (24) (Amendment).

24, AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 6
07242017



25, NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served or sent by prepaid first
class mail to the respective parties as follows:

County of Inyo

HHS-Behavioral Health Department
162 J Grove St. Street

Bishop, Ca 93514 City and State
Contractor:

Anne Sippi Treatment Group Name

18200 Hwy 178 Street
Bakersfield , Ca 93306 City and State

26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

m m

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)

Page 7
07242017



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Anne Sippi Treatment Group

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO

By:

Signature

Type or Print Name

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APP D AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPRO E}J AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

C A DO

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

W Sobo

County Risk Manager

CONTRACTOR
Byiﬂ/,M/"Q*—*‘\
_f/ Signature  © .
A\g\‘?_ \

L WAL\ €L
Type or Print Name

Dated: }4’9\#\ \ 2-2-/, 26(8

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)

07242017



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Anne Sippi Treatment Group

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:7/1/2018 10:6/30/2019

SCOPE OF WORK:

See attached scope of work.
Contractor is required to enter into a HIPAA Business Associate Agreement incorporated herein as attached.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
{Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 9
07242017



10F6

ANNE SIPPI CLINIC
SERVICES AND REQUIREMENTS
SCOPE OF WORK

L PROGRAM STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS
a. To be certified as Transitional Social Rehabilitation Program, a program shall
provide:
i. Services that provide a therapeutic environment in which clients are
supported in their efforts to acquire and apply interpersonal and
independent living skills.

The program shall also assist the client in developing a personal
community support system to substitute for the program’s supportive
environment, to living at a lower level of restriction.

The planned length of stay in the program shall be in accordance with the
client’s assessed need, with the goal of transitioning the client to lower
level of care within one (1) year; however, a length of stay not exceeding a
maximum total of 24 months is permitted to ensure successful completion
or the treatment plan and appropriate referral.

The reason for length of stay beyond 24 months shall be documented in
the client’s case record.

ii. A minimum staffing ratio of at least one (1) full-time equivalent direct
staff for each five (5) clients served.

Staff scheduled shall be determined by the program based on the number
of clients in the program during specific hours of the day, level of care
provided by the program, and the range of services provided within the
facility.

All scheduled hours in the facility shall be considered part of this required
full-time equivalent staffing ratio.

IL. SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
a. Structured day and evening services shall be available seven (7) days a week.
Services in all programs shall include but not limited to:
i. Individual and group counseling;
ii. Crisis intervention;
iii. Planned activities;

C oaiet b



1.

IV.

20F6

iv. Counseling with available members of the client’s family, when indicated
in the client’s treatment/rehabilitation plan;

v. The development of community support systems for clients to maximize
their utilization of non-mental health community resource, including
educational opportunities;

vi. Pre-vocational or vocational counseling;
vii. Client advocacy, including assisting clients to develop their own advocacy
skills;

viii. An activity program that encourages socialization, program and
community involvement, which links the client to resources that are
available after leaving the program; and

ix. Use of the residential environment to assist clients in acquisition, testing,
and/or refinement of community living and interpersonal skills.

MEDICAL REQUIREMENTS
Medical and psychiatric policies and practices of all programs shall be in writing and
shall include, but not limited to:

A,

B.

A plan for the monitoring of medications by a person licensed to prescribe or
dispense prescription drugs;

Client education, provided by licensed program staff or licensed consultants,
about the role of medications and their potential side effects, with the goal of
client becoming responsible for his or her own medication;

Entries in client case records indicating all prescribed and non-prescribed
medications;

Provisions for program staff to discuss medication issues with a person licensed to
prescribe or dispense prescription drugs;

Provisions for secure central storage of medication, including medication
requiring appropriate refrigeration when necessary.

TREATMENT/REHABILIATION PLAN AND DOCUMENT

REQUIREMENTS
A. Each program shall have an admission agreement, signed on entry by the client

or an authorized representative, describing the services to be provided and the
expectations and rights of the client regarding house rules, client involvement in
the program, and fees. The client shall receive a copy of the signed admission
agreement.

There shall be a written assessment of each client on admission that includes at
least:
i. Health and psychiatric histories;
ii. Psychological skills;
iii. Social support skills;



30F6

iv. Current psychological, educational, vocational, and other
functional limitations;
v. Medical needs, as reported.

. Program staff and client shall work together to develop a written treatment
rehabilitation plan specifying goals and objectives as well as identifying the staff
and client responsibilities for their achievement.

Clients shall be involved in an ongoing review of progress towards reaching
established goals and be involved in the planning and evaluation or their
treatment goals. The plan shall contain at least the following elements:

i. Statement of specific rehabilitation plan.
ii. Description of specific services to address identified treatment
needs.
iii. Documentation of reviews by staff and client of the
treatment/rehabilitation plan at least every 30 days.
iv. Anticipated length of stay needed to accomplish identified goals,
and methods to evaluate the achievement of these goals.

. If an individual treatment/rehabilitation plan requires services to be provided by
another program or agency, there shall be documented evidence in the client’s
case record of communication between all persons responsible for the
treatment/rehabilitation plan.

. The agency or program shall arrange for clients to attend community programs
when needs are identified in the treatment/rehabilitation plan that cannot be met
by the facility, but can be met in the community.

. The admission assessment, treatment and rehabilitation plan, shall be prepared
by staff who has received training in the development and preparation of these
documents

. Admission and discharge criteria of all programs shall be written an shall be
consistent with program goals.

. The program shall have written policies and procedures for orienting new clients
to the facility programs.

The range of services provided shall be discussed prior to admission with the
prospective client or an authorized representative so that the program’s services
are clearly understood.

L oANard



40F 6

V. CLIENT INVOLVEMENT REQUIREMENTS

A.

B.

C.

Each client shall be involved in the development and implementation of his/her
treatment/rehabilitation plan.

Clients shall be involved, depending on capability, in the operation of the
household. This shall include participation in the formulation and monitoring of
house rules, as well as in the daily operation of the facility, including but not
limited to cooking, cleaning, menu planning and activity planning.

Clients shall be encouraged to participate in program evaluations and reviews.

VI. PHYSCIAL ENVIRONMENT REQUIREMENTS

A.

B.

The program shall meet the facility requirements of Section 5453 (a) of the
Welfare and Institutions (W&I) Code.

Program location shall allow for access by clients to community resources.

VII. STAFF CHARACTERISTICS, QUALIFICATIONS & DUTY
REQUIREMENTS

A.

The program shall meet the staffing requirements of Section 5453 (b) of the
Welfare and Institutions Code.

The program shall document the use of multidisciplinary professional
consultations and staff when necessary to meet the specific diagnostic and
treatment needs of the clients.

Paraprofessionals and persons who have been clients of mental health services
shall be utilized as volunteers in the program when consistent with the program
design and services provided.

All social rehabilitation facilities shall have a program director. The program
director shall be on the premises the number hours necessary to manage and
administer the program component or the facility in compliance with applicable
laws and regulations.

The program director of Anne Sippi Clinic shall have the following qualification
prior to employment:

By



SOF6

1. A Bachelor’s Degree in Psychology, Social Work, or any other major
which includes at least 24 semester units in one or more of the following
subjects areas:

i. Psychology

ii. Social Work

iii. Sociology

iv. Behavioral Sciences

v. Psychiatric Nursing; and

2. One (1) year of full-time work experience in community program that
serves clients who have a mental illness. Such experience must be in the
direct provision of services to clients, of which four (4) months must be
in a position of supervising direct care staff.

3. As an alternative to the Bachelor’s Degree and experience required in
paragraphs (1) and (2) of this subsection, a total of three years of
experience in providing direct services in the community to persons with
mental illness, of which six (6) months must be in a position of
supervising direct care staff, and graduation from high school or
possession of a GED may be substituted.

F. All direct care staff shall have graduated from high school or possess a GED and
have a minimum of one (1) year of full-time experience, or its part-time
equivalent, working in a program serving people with mental disabilities. Such
experience must be in the direct provision of services to clients. If the employee
does not have the required experience, the program shall document a specific
plan of supervision and in-service training for the employee to perform the job.
The plan should include but not be limited to the frequency and number of hours
of training, the subjects to be covered, and a description of the supervision to be
provided.

VIII. ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES
A. The organizational entity legally responsible for program administration, under
applicable law and regulation, shall;
(1) Have a written policies defining the purpose, goals, and services of the
organization.
(2) Establish and maintain financial records in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and an annual budget.

B. Each program shall be directed by a designated individual who is responsible for
its overall administration and management.

i



IX.

6 0F6

C. Each residential program shall have an individual(s) designated as the
administrator of the facility. The program shall identify the qualifications,
experience, skills and knowledge required of an individual who is designated the
facility administrator. The requirements shall at least satisfy the minimum
requirements established by the Community Care Licensing Division of the
Department of Social Services for this position.

D. The agency or program shall have a financial plan of operation that is consistent
with the goals and purpose of the organization and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices and legal requirements.

OTHER REQUIREMENTS
The following will be required of the residential facilities operating as a Transitional
Social Rehabilitation Facility. This will be in addition to the requirements as

indicated above.

A. STAFFING REQUIREMENTS

(1) Facilities must have psychiatric professional licensed staff either through
direct employment or contracted by the facility.

(2) Facilities must have nursing staff.

(3) Facilities must inform Department of Behavioral Health within 24 hours of an
staff changes that may affect this contract.

(4) Facility will have adequate number of staff to monitor clients during the
sleeping hours.

(5) The content of group or individual sessions shall be within the scope of
practice of the individual providing that service.

(6) Staff assigned to assist in physically restraining clients must receive prior
training form appropriate agencies.

SQL/ b



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Anne Sippi Treatment Group

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:7/1/2018 10:6/30/2019

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Daily rate of $165.00 (One-hundred and sixty five) dollars per day.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor —~ Residential Treatment Services)
Page 10

07242017



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Anne Sippi Treatment Group

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:7/1/2018 T0:6/30/2019

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 11

07242017



Specifications 2
Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no
employees)
1. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant’s
profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status

1. The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant’s
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 2010 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage

For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant’s insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Acceptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase “extended reporting” coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage

Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant’s
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the

requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on

- the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



COUNTY OF INYO
HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Business Associate Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the Inyo County Health and
Human Services Behavioral Health Division, referred to herein as Covered Entity (“CE”), and

/4. nne Srpo Tlectmend e i, referred to herein as Business Associate (“BA”). This Agreement is effective
as of , (the “Agreement Effective Date”).

RECITALS

CE wishes to disclose certain information to BA pursuant to the terms of the contract between BA and the
California Institute of Mental Health (“CIMH?”), herein referred to as (“Contract”), some of which may
constitute Protected Health Information (“PHI”) defined below.

CE and BA intend to protect the privacy and provide for the security of PHI disclosed to BA pursuant to
the Contract in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public
Law 104-191 (“HIPAA”), the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,
Public Law 111-005 (“the HITECH Act”), and regulations promulgated thereunder by the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (the “HIPAA Regulations”) and other applicable laws.

As part of the HIPAA Regulations, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule (defined below) require CE to
enter into a contract containing specific requirements with BA prior to the disclosure of PHI, as set forth
in, but not limited to, Title 45, Sections 164.314(a), 164.502(¢) and 164.504(e) of the Code of Federal
Regulations (“C.F.R.”) and contained in this Agreement.

In consideration of the mutual promises below and the exchange of information pursuant to this
Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. Definitions

a. Breach shall have the meaning given to such term under the HITECH Act [42 U.S.C. Section
17921].

b. Business Associate shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, the
Security Rule, and the HITECH Act, including but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17938 and
45 C.F.R. Section 160.103.

c. Covered Entity shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule and the
Security Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 160.103.

d. Data Aggregation shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including,
but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

e. Designated Record Set shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

f. FElectronic Protected Health Information means Protected Health Information that is
maintained in or transmitted by electronic media.

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 1



Electronic Health Record shall have the meaning given to such term in the HITECT Act,
including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17921.

Health Care Operations shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164,
Subparts A and E.

Protected Health Information or PHI means any information, whether oral or recorded in any
form or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present or future physical or mental condition of an
individual; the provision of health care to an individual; or the past, present or future payment for
the provision of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the individual or with respect
to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify the
individual, and shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including, but
not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501. Protected Health Information includes Electronic
Protected Health Information [45 C.F.R. Sections 160.103, 164.501].

Protected Information shall mean PHI provided by CE to BA or created or received by BA on
CE’s behalf.

Security Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164,
Subparts A and C.

Unsecured PHI shall have the meaning given to such term under the HITECH Act and any
guidance issued pursuant to such Act including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17932(h).

2. Obligations of Business Associate

a.

Permitted Uses. BA shall not use Protected Information except for the purpose of performing
BA’s obligations under the Contract and as permitted under the Contract and Agreement. Further,
BA shall not use Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a violation of the
Privacy Rule or the HITECH Act if so used by CE. However, BA may use Protected Information
(i) for the proper management and administration of BA, (ii) to carry out the legal responsibilities
of BA, or (iii) for Data Aggregation purposes for the Health Care Operations of CE [45 C.F.R.
Sections 164.504(e)2)(ii)(A) and 164.504(e)(4)(i)].

Permitted Disclosures. BA shall not disclose Protected Information except for the purpose of
performing BA’s obligations under the Contract and as permitted under the Contract and
Agreement. BA shall not disclose Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a
violation of the Privacy Rule or the HITECH Act if so disclosed by CE. However, BA may
disclose Protected Information (i) for the proper management and administration of BA; (ii) to
carry out the legal responsibilities of BA; (iii) as required by law; or (iv) for Data Aggregation
purposes for the Health Care Operations of CE. If BA discloses Protected Information to a third
party, BA must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable written assurances
from such third party that such Protected Information will be held confidential as provided
pursuant to this Agreement and only disclosed as required by law or for the purposes for which
was disclosed to such third party, and (ii) a written agreement from such third party to
immediately notify BA of any breaches of confidentiality of the Protected Information, to the
extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach [42 U.S.C. Section 17932; 45 C.F.R. Sections
164.504(e)(2)(i), 164.504(e)(2)(1)(B), 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(A) and 164.504(e)(4)(ii)].

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 2



Prohibited Uses and Disclosures. BA shall not use or disclose Protected Information for
fundraising or marketing purposes. BA shall not disclose Protected Information to a health plan
for payment or health care operations purposes if the patient has requested this special restriction,
and has paid out of pocket in full for the health care item or service to which the PHI solely
relates [42 U.S.C. Section 17935(a)]. BA shall not directly or indirectly receive remuneration in
exchange for Protected Information, except with the prior written consent of CE and as permitted
by the HITECH Act, 42 U.S.C. section 17935(d)(2); however, this prohibition shall not affect
payment by CIMH to BA for services provided pursuant to the Contract.

Appropriate Safeguards. BA shall implement appropriate safeguards as are necessary to prevent
the use or disclosure of Protected Information otherwise than as permitted by the Contract that
reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of the Protected
Information, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. Sections 164.308, 164.310, and 164.312. [45 C.F.R.
Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(B); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.308(b)]. BA shall comply with the policies
and procedures and documentation requirements of the HIPAA Security Rule, including, but not
limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.316. [42 U.S.C. Section 17931].

Reporting of Improper Access, Use or Disclosure. BA shall report to CE in writing of any
access, use or disclosure of Protected Information not permitted by the Contract and Agreement,
and any Breach of Unsecured PHI of which it becomes aware without unreasonable delay and in
no case later than ten (10) calendar days after discovery [42 U.S.C. Section 17921; 45 C.F.R.
Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(C); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.308(b)].

Business Associate’s Agents. BA shall ensure that any agents, including subcontractors, to
whom it provides Protected Information, agree in writing to the same restrictions and conditions
that apply to BA with respect to such PHI and implement the safeguards required by paragraph ¢
above with respect to Electronic PHI [45 C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(D); 45 C.F.R. Section
164.308(b)]. BA shall implement and maintain sanctions against agents and subcontractors that
violate such restrictions and conditions and shall mitigate the effects of any such violation (see 45
C.F.R. Sections 164.530(f) and 164.530(e)(1)).

Access to Protected Information. BA shall make Protected Information maintained by BA or its
agents or subcontractors in Designated Record Sets available to CE for inspection and copying
within ten (10) days of a request by CE to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the Privacy
Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.524 [45 CF.R. Section
164.504(e)(2)(ii)(E)]. If BA maintains an Electronic Health Record, BA shall provide such
information in electronic format to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the HITECH Act,
including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(¢).

Amendment of PHI. Within ten (10) days of receipt of a request from CE for an amendment of
Protected Information or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, BA
ot its agents or subcontractors shall make such Protected Information available to CE for
amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the
Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.526. If any individual requests
an amendment of Protected Information directly from BA or its agents or subcontractors, BA
must notify CE in writing within five (5) days of the request. Any approval or denial of
amendment of Protected Information maintained by BA or its agents or subcontractors shall be
the responsibility of CE [45 C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii}(F)].

Accounting Rights. Within ten (10) days of notice by CE of a request for an accounting of

disclosures of Protected Information, BA and its agents or subcontractors shall make available to
CE the information required to provide an accounting of disclosures to enable CE to fulfill its

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 3



obligations under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.528, and
the HITECH Act, including but not limited to 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(c), as determined by CE.
BA agrees to implement a process that allows for an accounting to be collected and maintained by
BA and its agents or subcontractors for at least six (6) years prior to the request. However,
accounting of disclosures from an Electronic Health Record for treatment, payment or health care
operations purposes are required to be collected and maintained for only three (3) years prior to
the request, and only to the extent that BA maintains an electronic health record and is subject to
this requirement. At a minimum, the information collected and maintained shall include: (i) the
date of disclosure; (ii) the name of the entity or person who received Protected Information and, if
known, the address of the entity or person; (iii) a brief description of Protected Information
disclosed and (iv) a brief statement of purpose of the disclosure that reasonably informs the
individual of the basis for the disclosure, or a copy of the individuals’ authorization, or a copy of
the written request for disclosure. In the event that the request for an accounting is delivered
directly to BA or its agents or subcontractors, BA shall within five (5) days of a request forward it
to CE in writing. It shall be CE’s responsibility to prepare and deliver any such accounting
requested. BA shall not disclose any Protected Information except as set forth in Sections 2.b. of
this Agreement [45 C.F.R. Sections 164.504(e)(2)(ii}(G) and 165.528].

Governmental Access to Records. BA shall make its internal practices, books and records
relating to the use and disclosure of Protected Information available to CE and to the Secretary of
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (the “Secretary”) for purposes of determining
BA’s compliance with the Privacy Rule [45 C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii}(H)]. BA shall
provide to CE a copy of any Protected Information that BA provides to the Secretary concurrently
with providing such Protected Information to the Secretary.

Minimum Necessary. BA (and its agents or subcontractors) shall request, use and disclose only
the minimum amount of Protected Information necessary to accomplish the purpose of the
request, use, or disclosure. [42 U.S.C. Section 17935(b); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.514(d)(3)] BA
understands and agrees that the definition of “minimum necessary” is in flux and shall keep itself
informed of guidance issued by the Secretary with respect to what constitutes “minimum
necessary.”

Data Ownership. BA acknowledges that BA has no ownership rights with respect to the
Protected Information.

. Notification of Breach. During the term of the Contract, BA shall notify CE within twenty-four
(24) hours of any suspected or actual breach of security, intrusion or unauthorized use or
disclosure of PHI of which BA becomes aware and/or any actual or suspected use or disclosure of
data in violation of any applicable federal or state laws or regulations. BA shall take (i) prompt
corrective action to cure any such deficiencies and (ii) any action pertaining to such unauthorized
disclosure required by applicable federal and state laws and regulations.

Breach Pattern or Practice by Covered Entity. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Section 17934(b), if the
BA knows of a pattern of activity or practice of the CE that constitutes a material breach or
violation of the CE’s obligations under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement, the BA
must take reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation. If the steps are unsuccessful,
the BA must terminate the Contract or other arrangement if feasible, or if termination is not
feasible, report the problem to the Secretary of DHHS. BA shall provide written notice to CE of
any pattern of activity or practice of the CE that BA believes constitutes a material breach or
violation of the CE’s obligations under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement within
five (5) days of discovery and shall meet with CE to discuss and attempt to resolve the problem as
one of the reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation.

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 4



o. Audits, Inspection and Enforcement. Within ten (10) days of a written request by CE, BA and
its agents or subcontractors shall allow CE to conduct a reasonable inspection of the facilities,
systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use or disclosure of
Protected Information pursuant to this Agreement for the purpose of determining whether BA has
complied with this Agreement; provided, however, that (i) BA and CE shall mutually agree in
advance upon the scope, timing and location of such an inspection, and (ii) CE shall protect the
confidentiality of all confidential and proprietary information of BA to which CE has access
during the course of such inspection. The fact that CE inspects, or fails to inspect, or has the right
to inspect, BA’s facilities, systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures does not
relieve BA of its responsibility to comply with this Agreement, nor does CE’s (i) failure to detect
or (ii) detection, but failure to notify BA or require BA’s remediation of any unsatisfactory
practices, constitute acceptance of such practice or a waiver of CE’s enforcement rights under the
Contract or Agreement. BA shall notify CE within ten (10) days of learning that BA has become
the subject of an audit, compliance review, or complaint investigation by the Office for Civil
Rights.

3. Termination

a. Material Breach. A breach by BA of any provision of this Agreement, as determined by CE,
shall constitute a material breach of the Contract and shall provide grounds for immediate
termination of the Contract, any provision in the Contract to the contrary notwithstanding. [45
C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2)(iii)].

b. Judicial or Administrative Proceedings. CE may terminate the Contract, effective immediately,
if (i) BA is named as a defendant in a criminal proceeding for a violation of HIPAA, the HITECH
Act, the HIPAA Regulations or other security or privacy laws or (ii) a finding or stipulation that
the BA has violated any standard or requirement of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the HIPAA
Regulations or other security or privacy laws is made in any administrative or civil proceeding in
which the party has been joined.

¢. Effect of Termination. Upon termination of the Contract for any reason, BA shall, at the option
of CE, return or destroy all Protected Information that BA or its agents or subcontractors still
maintain in any form, and shall retain no copies of such Protected Information. If return or
destruction is not feasible, as determined by CE, BA shall continue to extend the protections of
Section 2 of this Agreement to such information, and limit further use of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction of such PHI infeasible. [45 C.F.R. Section
164.504(e)(ii)(2(D)]. If CE elects destruction of the PHI, BA shall certify in writing to CE that
such PHI has been destroyed.

4, Disclaimer

CE makes no warranty or representation that compliance by BA with this Agreement, HIPAA, the
HITECH Act, or the HIPAA Regulations will be adequate or satisfactory for BA’s own purposes. BA is
solely responsible for all decisions made by BA regarding the safeguarding of PHIL

5. Amendment

The parties acknowledge that state and federal laws relating to data security and privacy are rapidly
evolving and that amendment of the Contract of Agreement may be required to provide for procedures to
ensure compliance with such developments. The parties specifically agree to take such action as is
necessary to implement the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule,
the Security Rule, and other applicable laws relating to the security or confidentiality of PHI. The parties
understand ad agree that CE must receive satisfactory written assurance from BA that BA will adequately

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 5



safeguard all Protected Information. Upon the request of either party, the other party agrees to promptly
enter into negotiations concerning the terms of an amendment to this Agreement embodying written
assurances consistent with the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule,
the Security Rule or other applicable laws. CE may terminate the Contract upon thirty (30) days written
notice in the event (i) BA does not promptly enter into negotiations to amend the Contract or Agreement
when requested by CE pursuant to this Section or (ii) BA does not enter not enter into an amendment to
the Contract or Agreement providing assurances regarding the safeguarding of PHI that CE, in its sole
discretion, deems sufficient to satisfy the standards and requirements of applicable laws.

6. Assistance in Litigation of Administrative Proceedings

BA shall make itself, and any subcontractors, employees or agents assisting BA in the performance of its
obligations under the Contract or Agreement, available to CE, at no cost to CE, to testify as witnesses, or
otherwise, in the event of litigation or administrative proceedings being commenced against CE, its
directors, officers or employees based upon a claimed violation of HIPAA by the BA, the HITECH Act,
the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, or other laws relating to security and privacy, except where BA or its
subcontractor, employee or agent is named adverse party.

7. No Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing express or implied in the Contract or Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall anything herein
confer, upon any person other than CE, BA and their respective successors or assigns, any rights,
remedies, obligations or liabilities whatsoever.

8. [Effect on Contract

Except as specifically required to implement the purposes of this Agreement, or to the extent inconsistent
with this Agreement, all other terms of the Contract shall remain in full force and effect.

9. Interpretation

The provisions of this Agreement shall prevail over any provisions in the Contract that may conflict or
appear inconsistent with any provision in this Agreement. This Agreement and the Contract shall be
interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy
Rule and the Security Rule. The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in
favor of a meaning that complies and is consistent with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and
the Security Rule.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the Agreement
Effective Date.

COVERED ENTITY BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

County of Inyo ascr s “/
By: By: A/
Print Name: Print Namz '(1 e ' }a v,y 04. -

Title: Title: C_©D

Date: Date: 7 // // 2
7

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 6



For Clerk’s use
ly:
AGENDA REQUEST FORM NG NTA NUMBER
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO | £
X Consent Departmental Correspondence Action Public Hearing
Scheduled Time for Closed Session Informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Approve the Contract between County of Inyo and Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Crestwood Behavioral Health,
Inc. for residential placement for adults in a locked facility or an enhanced board and care in the
amount not to exceed $22,000 for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019; contingent upon
Board’s adoption of FY 2018/2019 Budget; and authorize Chairperson to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Mental Health currently has one LPS-conserved individual at Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc. This
individual is placed in a Crestwood facility in Stockton. This individual had resided in the IMD facility in
Vallejo for many years but was moved to the Stockton facility due to a change in the designation of the
Vallejo facility. Crestwood provides specialized services that meet both the physical and emotional
needs of this person. Crestwood works closely with the deputy conservators and provides treatment
updates and planning as appropriate.

ALTERNATIVES:

Crestwood has offered excellent service for vulnerable persons. They are committed to providing
service in the least restrictive setting. The conservatees continue to receive quality treatment in this
facility. Your Board could choose not to approve this contract. This would jeopardize the placement
for the conservatees. Appropriate placements are often difficult to obtain and there is no guarantee
that another facility that offers proper care will be found.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Courts.

FINANCING:
100% Mental Health Realignment Funds. (clients partially reimburse with SSI payments). This
contract is budgeted in Mental Health (045200) in Support & Care (5508). No County General Funds.



APPROVAI S

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

COUNTY COUNSEL:
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
4 oved: =) Date -3-1 9
C;l[(,uda,(_./ o Approved: __\/ 4
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior

(A

to submission to the board clerk.)

FﬁEP.FOVed: C/i//)(g-’ Date 5 ;/ / ?; ZQO’ 2(

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

S DX

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services
prior to submission to the board clerk.)

oot N o> IN|ig

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: / DA vy A . I 4
(Not to be signed until all approvals are reoeived]ﬂ( // 4% Z ;?{’ L //’7/ 2 Z:’;,}I : j%éfé‘f/ Date: Z_*’ :

Ay

3/15

Ll

+-



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for the
Residential treatment services of Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.
of California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in
consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties
hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Gail Zwier Ph.D ‘
whose title is: _HHS Deputy Director of Behavioral Health . Requests to the Contractor for work or
services to be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The
County makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or
work will be requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement
incurs no obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all,
even if County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.
The term of this Agreement shall be from 7/1/2018 106/30/2019
unless sooner terminated as provided below.
3. CONSIDERATION.
A Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees

(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor ~ Residential Treatment Services)
Page 1
07242017



D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
$22,000 (Twenty-Two Thousand) Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
“"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billing and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request.
This statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (5th) day of the month. The statement
to be submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the
last day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon
timely receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor
on the last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

W) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annuat
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety-nine dollars
($1,499.00).

3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other assessments on
such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for payment of
Contractor's taxes or assessments.

4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the Internal Revenue Service and the California State
Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4, WORK SCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. It is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, and municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates, and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Contractor and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 2
07242017



B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http:/www.sam.gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A Persanal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard, and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Workers' Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of Inyo, its agents, officers, and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment D and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. It is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 3
07242017



A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

1. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including
litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of this
Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to defend,
indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or alleged
personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss of use.
Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or other
costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents, employees,
supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or omissions
any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its
agents, officers and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,
expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

12, RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, certification and licensing
regulations, and directions. Records shall be permanent, either typewritten or legibly written in ink and shalll
be kept on all patients accepted for treatment. All health records of discharged patients shall be completed
and filed within thirty (30) days after termination of each episode of treatment and such records shall be kept
for a minimum of seven (7) years, except for minors whose records shall be kept at least until one (1) year
after the minor has reached the age of 18, but in no case less than seven (7) years consistent with California
Code of Regulations, Title 22 Section 75054, and 75343. All psychologist records shall also be maintained
on each patient for seven years from the patient's discharge date, or in the case of a minor, seven years after
the minor reaches 18 years of age consistent with California Business and Professions Code Section 2919.

B. Inspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 4
07242017



13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, ancestry,
gender, sexual orientation, age, national origin, or mental or physical handicap. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. PATIENTS RIGHTS.

Contractor shall comply with applicable patients’ rights provisions in W&} Division 5, Part [; Title 9,
California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 4; and other applicable faw in the provision of services to
patients hereunder. Contractor shall adopt and post in a conspicuous place a written policy on patient rights
in accordance with Section 70707 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations and Section 5325.1 of the
Welfare and Institutions Code. Complaints by patients or beneficiaries with regard to substandard conditions
may be investigated by the County’s Patients’ Rights Advocate, County or State Department of Mental
Health, or by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organization, or such other agency, as
required by law or regulation. Contractor is responsible for posting information on grievance and appeal
processes accessible to individuals and their beneficiaries receiving services at the facility. Contractor
shall make available for use by patients or beneficiaries at Contractor sites, without requiring either written
or verbal request, grievance and appeal forms and Inyo County Mental Health self-addressed envelopes.

15. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days' written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days’ written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

16. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

17. DEFAULT.

If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days'
written notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts
owing to Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

18. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a
waiver of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-four (24) below.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 5
07242017



19. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

20. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

21, POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

22, SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

23. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
four (24) (Amendment).

24, AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 6
07242017



25, NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served or sent by prepaid first
class mail to the respective parties as follows:

County of Inyo

HHS-Behavioral Health Department
162 J Grove St. Street
Bishop, Ca 93514 City and State
Contractor:

Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc. Name

P.O. Box 7095 Street
Stockton, Ca 95267-0095 City and State

26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

m m

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 7
07242017



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF '

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

B¥: ;"’ Signatué"%}é\

(‘Vg"yif\‘(_ C’ L_'.\ \‘I_, ll

Type or Print Name Type or Print Nake
Dated: Dated: 5\'1- \ HO\R

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Wl fer

County Counsel

APBROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVIED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

c XY

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

ol

County Risk Manager o

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 8
07242017



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:7/1/2018 T0:6/30/2019

SCOPE OF WORK:

Residential care in a locked Psychiatric Skilled Nursing Facility Provided by Crestwood Behavioral Health Inc. Facility shall maintain
skilled nursing licensure and certification. Treatment services to inctude daily needs: food, bed, monthly barber, hairstyling services, and
basic hygiene products. Special needs to be provided: activities, nursing services, special treatment program to provide a structured
educational living environment, which provides for each resident's psychosocial needs.

Page 4, Paragraph 11, Defense and Indemnification-amended as follows:

A. CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, it Board of Supervisors, officers, directors, agents, employees and
volunteers from and against all demands, claims, actions, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including payment of reasonable
attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from the performance of the Agreement, caused in part by the negligent or intentional acts, or
omissions of CONTRACTOR's officers, directors, agents, employees or subcontractors.

B. COUNTY shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless CONTRACTOR, its officers, directors, agents, employees, and subcontractors
from and against all demands, claims, actions, liabilities, losses, damages and costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of
or resulting from the performance of the Agreement, caused in part by the negligent or intentional acts, or omission of COUNTY's Board
of Supervisors, officers, directors, agents employees, or volunteers,

C. Itis the intention of COUNTY and CONTRACTOR that the provisions of this paragraph be interpreted to impose on each party
responsibility to the other for the acts and omissions of their respective officers, directors, agents, employees, volunteers, COUNTY's
Board of Supervisors, and CONTRACTOR's subcontractors. It is also the intention of COUNTY and CONTRACTOR that, where comparative
fault is determined to have been contributory, principles of comparative fault will be followed and each party shall bear the
proportionate cost of any damage attributable to the fault of that party, its officers, directors, agents, employees, volunteers, COUNTY's
Board of Supervisors and CONTRACTOR's subcontractors,

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 9
07242017



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:7/1/2018 T0:6/30/2019

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

See attached schedule of fees for treatment sites and programs. Refer to "Geropsych 65+" Stockton facility for current services. Fee is
for the Special Treatment Program patch rate of $55.00 per day.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 10
07242017



| CRESTWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.

07/01/2018

[GEROPSYCH 65+ |

STOCKTON

MODESTO

REDDING GTC

CRESTWOOD MANOR-FREMONT

ENHANCED TOTAL

0

22.00

55.00
SPECIAL

0

22.00

55.00
SPECIAL

0

22.00

55.00

SPECIAL

0.00

22.00

30.00

55.00

0.00
22.00
55.00

0.00
22.00
55.00

0.00
22.00
55.00

0.00
22.00
30.00
55.00



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:7/1/2018 T0:6/30/2019

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 157
(Independent Contractor — Residential Treatment Services)
Page 11

07242017



Specifications 2
Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no
employees)

1. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant’s
profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other Insurance Provisions
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Status

1. The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insurance Provisions
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage

For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant’s insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insuret.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Acceptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best'’s rating of no less
than A:VIl, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase “extended reporting” coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage

Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the

requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM /
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ?
COUNTY OF INYO
Olconsent M Departmental O Correspondence Action [J Public Hearing
[J scheduled Time for O closed Session [ informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract with Kings View Corporation for Tele-psychiatry Services

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request your Board approve the contract between the County of Inyo and the Kings View Corporation for tele-
psychiatry services in a total amount not to exceed $120,000 for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 and
authorize the HHS Director to sign the contract and the HIPPA Business Association Agreement, contingent upon
Board’s adoption of FY 2018/2019 Budget.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

For several years, the Behavioral Health Division has prepared to implement tele-psychiatry service to supplement
or partially meet the need for medication services for Medi-Cal beneficiaries under the Specialty Mental Health
Managed Care Plan. Medication assessment, support, and monitoring are critical components in the array of
treatment services. With the impending retirement of our long term County Psychiatrist, it is necessary to put this
modality into place to ensure adequate continued service provision. Several small counties, including Mono County,
have used Kings View tele-psychiatry with a fairly high level of satisfaction. Efforts are made ensure continuity of
care by having one or two physicians assigned to the County on a consistent basis. Additionally, Kings View tele-
psychiatrists use the same Cerner electronic health care record as implemented in the Behavioral Health Division
resulting in a shared record.

We will continue to pursue the recruitment of a Psychiatrist to our area, but would request permission to use this
contract to obtain the needed services and to evaluate the effectiveness of this service.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could deny approval of this contract. This could impact our ability to provide critical psychotropic
medication services in accordance with the requirements of our performance contract with Department of Health
Care Services.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
California Department of Health Care Services and other physical healthcare providers,

FINANCING:

Mental Health Realignment and reimbursement will be pursued for all Medi-Cal eligible services provided. This
expense is budgeted in Mental Health (045200) in Professional and Special Services (5265). No County General
Funds.



APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL:

AerJalbar

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior o submission to the Board Clerk.)

Approved: _155 Date: L}/ 20 1§

AUDITOR/€ONTROLLER:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditer/Controller prior to

submission to the Board Clerk.)
Approved: ‘7}’(641' Date: 5 )/

r i
o

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Services prior to

submission to the Board Clerk.) \/ . / /
Date: Z‘{ / J

Approved:

INFORMATION SERVICES
DIRECTOR:

'*7&@—

INFORMATION SERVICES AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Information
Services prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

Approved: ‘/ Date: g/ 2 S_/ —{ g

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: ghl
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) | [ Date: \ YK




KINGS VIEW CORPORATION &
Inyo COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
TELEPSYCHIATRY

This Telepsychiatry (the "Agreement") is made and entered into this 30th day of June
2018, by and between Kings View Corporation, a California not-for-profit corporation
("Kings View") and Inyo County ("County"), a political subdivision of the State of
California, to be effective July 1, 2018 (the "Effective Date").

RECITALS:

A. The County is a political subdivision of the State of California and, as such,
desires to increase access to behavioral health services for at risk populations within the
County via a teleconferencing modality service.

B. The County recognizes that the provision of behavioral health services via a
teleconferencing modality will allow the County to address cultural, socioeconomic, and
geographic barriers to behavioral health services and information in underserved areas of
Inyo County and will further allow Inyo County Behavioral Health Services to expand the
range of resources and services available within the county.

(€2 The County recognizes its responsibility under the Bronzan- McCorquodale
Act to report data related to client outcomes and cost effectiveness of its mental health
programs to the Director of Mental Health for the California Department of Mental Health.

D. Kings View is a California not-for-profit corporation that employs, or
contracts with, persons licensed, trained, and experienced in providing behavioral health
services via a teleconferencing modality.

Bk The County desires to increase access to behavioral health services in an
efficient and cost effective manner and, therefore, desires to contract with Kings View, and
Kings View desires to provide such services, pursuant to the terms and subject to the
conditions contained herein.

AGREEMENT:

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which
is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose. County desires to expand and improve access to mental health services for
clients of County, as well as to address identified psychiatric needs and improve the mental

health of those individuals via a teleconferencing modality service.

2! Telepsychiatric Service. Pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, Kings View shall
employ, contract with, or otherwise arrange for the services of a Provider, as defined in

paragraph 5 of this Agreement, to (i) deliver direct professional behavioral health services to
County clients by means of video- conferencing, (ii) provide consultation or training to



qualified health care professionals designated and scheduled by County, and/or (iii) conduct
on-site visits for the purpose of either delivering direct patient care services or conducting
training or consultation as mutually agreed between the parties (the "Telepsychiatric Service").

a. Professional Medical Services. County hereby grants the right to Kings
View to employ, contract with, or otherwise arrange for the services of a
Provider, and hereby grants the right to a Provider to provide professional
medical services as County may direct. The duties of the Provider in treating
clients hereunder shall specifically not be performed under the direct control of
County or Kings View, but rather shall be performed by the Provider in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the community.

b. Scheduling of Telepsychiatry Services. Kings View shall arrange for
a Provider to be available to provide a minimum of 4 consecutive hours per
week of Telepsychiatric Services (the "Minimum Service Hours") and to be
available to render such services on a day(s) to be mutually agreed upon by
the parties.

c. Methods. Kings View will determine the method, details, and means
of performing the Services within the guidelines setabove,

d. Place of Performance. Kings View may perform the services required
by this Contract atthe place of its choosing or in any location mandated by the nature
of the services required.

e. Additional Telepsychiatry Service Hours, The Minimum Service
Hours may be increased or decreased in four (4) hour increments upon the
mutual written agreement of the parties; provided, however, that in no event
shall the Minimum Service Hours be fewer than eight (8) hours per week.
Any increase or decrease of the Minimum Service Hours shall be effective
no fewer than sixty (60) days from the mutual written agreement of the
parties, unless otherwise agreed upon between both parties.

f. Current Service Level. County Behavioral Health Services
desires to contract for a minimum of 4 hours per week of TelePsychiatry
services.

g. On-Site Visitation. As part of the Telepsychiatric Services, Kings View
shall require a Provider to annually conduct one (1) on-site visit for the purpose
of providing direct patient care services, and/or consulting or training
qualified health care professionals, as mutually agreed by the parties.

h. Billing for Telepsychiatric Services. Kings View shall provide County with
such information regarding the delivery of medical services to assist County in
charging the clients professional fees, which shall be consistent with and shall
not exceed theusual, customary and reasonable community standards for
medical services. Kings View shall provide the County with a detailed invoice
that identifies the total number of telepsych hours and include a breakdown
specifying the total hours worked by each doctor.

3. Compensation. County agrees to provide compensation to Kings View and
Kings View agrees to accept as compensation $ 2 7 8 per hour in consideration for providing
Telepsychiatric Services. The total amount of this contract shall not exceed, one hundred and
twenty thousand dollars ($120,000). County guarantees payment for the Minimum Service



Hours. Kings View will provide an invoice to County on a monthly basis. County shall pay
invoices within sixty (60) days of receipt. The contract will include an annual raise of 3% per
annum to the hourly rate.

4. Expenses. Unless otherwise agreed to by the County, Kings View shall be
solely and fully responsible for all costs and expenses incident to the performance of the
Services performed by Kings View. This shall include, but is not limited to the cost of
maintaining a place of business; salaries; traveling expenses; compensation paid to others
employed by Kings View; all costs of equipment provided by Kings View; all fees, fines,
licenses, insurance or taxes required of or imposed against Kings View; any such memberships in
clubs, associations and societies as necessary to enhance the prestige of the Kings View and the
County, and all other costs of doing business, unless otherwise agreed upon. The County shall not be
held responsible for any expenses incurred by Kings View in performing the services required by this
Contract.

CH Minimum Professional Qualifications of Providers. Each and every qualified health
professional employed, contracted with, or otherwise engaged by Kings View to provide
Telepsychiatric Services pursuant to this Agreement (the "Provider") shall possess the following
minimum qualifications:

a. Licensing. Provider shall possess a valid, unrestricted license to practice medicine
in the State of California issued by the Medical Board of California and shall specialize in

psychiatry.

b. Board Certification. Provider shall be either certified by the American Board of
Psychiatry or is eligible to be certified by the American Board of Psychiatry and will
become so certified within twelve (12) months from the Effective Date.

C. Federal DEA Number. Provider shall have and maintain a valid, unrestricted
Federal D.E.A.Controlled Substances Certificate.

d. Professional Liability Insurance Coverage. Provider shall maintain personal
professional liability insurance of the minimum coverage amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence, and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) in the aggregate,
written by a carrier acceptable to County.

€. No Governmental Health Program Sanctions. Each Provider shall not have been
sanctioned by or excluded from participation in federally or state funded medical
reimbursement programs, including but not limited to, Medicare, Medicaid, Champus,
Federal Employees Health Benefits Program and similar programs.

6. Duties of Kings View. During the Term of this Agreement, Kings View shall
have the obligation to:

a. Cooperate with County. Kings View shall cooperate with County to facilitate the
provision of Telepsychiatric Services pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Insurance. Kings View shall maintain a commercial general liability insurance
policy in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00). Where the services to be
provided under this Agreement involve or require the use of any vehicle by Kings View
in order to perform such services, Kings View shall also provide comprehensive business
or commercial automobile liability coverage including non-owned and hired automobile
liability in the amount of three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000.00). These insurance
policies shall remained in force through the Term of this Agreement and shall be



payable on a "per occurrence" basis, unless County specifically consents to a "claims
made" basis. Kings View shall provide a certificate of insurance signed by the insurer
evidencing such insurance to County prior to commencement of work.

T Duties of County. During the Term of this Agreement, County shall have

the obligation to:
a. Cooperation with Kings View. County shall cooperate with Kings View to
facilitate the provision of Telepsychiatric Services pursuant to this Agreement.

b. At its sole cost and expense, provide space and equipment for the delivery of
services.

c. All equipment furnished by County under this contract shall remain the
property of County and shall be used only for the purpose specified under this
contract.

d. Operational Guidelines. County shall adhere to the Operational Guidelines as
specified in the Network Provider Manual, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and
incorporated herein by this reference. County shall timely update and notify Kings
View of any revisions to the Operational Guidelines and/or the Network Provider
Manual.

e. Patient Consent. Except in an emergency situation in which the patient is
unable to give informed consent, before any Telepsychiatric Services are provided to
any patient pursuant to this Agreement, County, or a qualified individual designated
by County, shall obtain the verbal and written informed consent of the patient or the
patient's legal representative pursuant to section 2290.5 of the California Business &
Professions Code. Such informed consent shall insure that at least all of the following
information is given to the patient or the patient's legal representative verbally and in
writing: (i) the patient has the option to withhold or withdraw consent at any time
without affecting the patient's right to future health care or treatment, and without
risking a loss or withdrawal of any program benefits to which the patient would
otherwise be entitled; (ii) a description of the potential risks, consequences, and benefits
of telemedicine; (iii) all existing confidentiality protections apply; and (iv)
dissemination of any patient-identifiable images or information from the telemedicine
interaction to researchers or others will not occur without the patient's consent.

8 Patient Record. Prior to the rendering of professional services and in
accordance with the Operational Guidelines, County shall provide Kings View with
the patient record of any patient to receive Telepsychiatric Services under this
Agreement, including, without limitation, the patient referral form, psychological
assessment, progress notes, and patient plan of care.

g. Insurance. County shall obtain and maintain during the Term of this
Agreement, at its sole cost and expense, prior to exercising any right or performing
any obligation pursuant to this Agreement, policies of General Liability and Worker's
Compensation Insurance. County shall provide certificates of such insurance to Kings
View within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date.

i. As part of its General Liability Insurance, County shall name Kings
View as an additional insured and shall provide a single combined limit of not less
than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence that provides against liability
for any and all claims and suits of damage or injuries to persons or property resulting
or arising out of operations of County. County shall notify Kings View not less than



thirty (30) calendar days prior to any modification or cancellation of insurance
coverage required under this Agreement.

ii.  Worker's Compensation insurance in an amount and form to meet
all applicable requirements of the Labor Code of the State of California, including
Employers Liability, with a limit of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00),
covering all persons providing services on behalf of County and all risks to such persons
under this Agreement.

iii. In the event that County is self-insured for General Liability and/or
Worker's Compensation coverage, County shall provide certificates of consent to self-
insure, self-insurance retention, and excess carrier limitations. Such insurance shall
provide coverage for incidents related to general liability and worker's compensation.

8. Indemnification. County agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
Kings View, its agents, officers, and employees from and against any and all liability,
expense, including defense costs and legal fees, and claims for damages of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to, bodily injury, death, personal injury, or property
damage arising from or connected with, County's operations or its services hereunder, including
any worker's compensation, suits, liability, or expense arising from or connected with services
by any person pursuant to this Agreement. Kings View agrees to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless County, its agents, officers and employees from and against any and all liability,
expense, including defense costs and legal fees, and claims for damages of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to, bodily injury, death, personal injury, or property
damage arising from or connected with, Kings View's operations or its services hereunder,
including any worker's compensation suits, liability, or expense arising from or connected with
services by any person pursuant to this Agreement.

9, Kings View's Representations, Warranties, and Covenants.

a. Worker's Compensation. Kings View acknowledges that it is aware of the
provisions of the Labor Code of the State of California which requires every employer to
be insured against liability for worker’s compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of the Labor Code and it certifies that it will comply with
such provisions before the Effective Date of this Agreement.

b. Nondiscriminatory Employment. In connection with the execution of this
Agreement, Kings View shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, age, sex, national origin, political
affiliation, ancestry, marital status or disability. This policy does not require the
employment of unqualified persons.

10. County’s Representations, Warranties,and Covenants.County has full
approval, power, and authority to enter into this Agreement. County will make all payments
required by this Agreement.

11. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other
party sixty (60) days prior written notice of its intention to terminate. Both parties agree that
if Kings View can place their provider in another service provider placement prior to the end
of termination notice period, then the notice of termination period may be shortened to earlier
than sixty (60) days with the termination date to then coincide with the Kings View psychiatrist
date of new placement. Kings View agrees to dutifully pursue a new placement provider site
for the provider assigned to serve the County immediately upon receipt of County written notice
to terminate the agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may terminate this
Agreement upon written notice of a material breach, if such material breach remains uncured
for a period of fifteen (15) days after the notice.



12. Confidentiality. Kings View shall adhere to the confidentiality of patient records
as specified under section 5328 of the California Welfare and Institutions Code, the Code of
Federal Regulations, Title 45, Parts 80 and 84, and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964. The California Department of Mental Health, or County, and/or their designated auditors
shall have the right to inspect during normal business hours and insofar as possible with
advance notice such records as will aid in evaluation of the quality, appropriateness, and
timeliness of services utilizing such methodologies as are disseminated by the California
Department of Mental Health and the California Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs,
such as but not limited to those promulgated pursuant to sections 4051, 4052, 4070, and 5612
of the California Welfare and Institutions Code.

13. Medical Records.

a. Ownershipand Access. Allrecords contained in the patient files

maintained by County shall be the property of County, and Kings View shall not remove
these records upon termination of this Agreement, except pursuant to a specifi request
in writing with respectto and from a patient or clients treated by a Provider during
the Term, unless otherwise agreed to by County. Any working copies of client records
generated by Kings View will be maintained by Kings View throughout the term of the
contract. Should the contract be terminated, all working copies of client records will be
securely shipped back to the County at their expense. In the event of a claim or challenge
by a patient or any regulatory authority, County shall cooperate with Kings View by
making the patient files in County's possession available for copying or inspection (to
the extent allowable by the rules regarding confidentiality of medical records). Kings View
shall similarly cooperate with County and make available working copies of client
records in the event of such a claim or challenge.

b. Maintenance of Medical Records. County shall maintain with respect to
each patient, a single standard medical record in such form, containing such
information, and preserved for such time periods as are required by state and federal
law.

c. Compliance with Medicare Rules. To the extent required by law or regulation,
County shall make available, upon written request from Kings View, the Secretary of
Health and Human Services, the Controller General of the United States, or any other
duly authorized agent or representative, this Agreement and County's books,
documents and records to the extent necessary to certify the nature and extent of the
costs for services provided by the Kings View. County shall preserve and make
available such books, documents and records for a period of seven (7) years after the
end of the Term. If County is requested to disclose books, documents or records
pursuant to this subparagraph for any purpose, County shall notify Kings View of the
nature and scope of such request, and County shall make available, upon written
request of Kings View, all such books, documents or records. County shall defend,
indemnify and hold free and harmless Kings View if any amount of reimbursement
is denied or disallowed because of County's failure to comply with the obligations set
forth in this subparagraph. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to, the
amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest, penalties and reasonable legal fees

and costs.
14. Compliance.
a. Anti-Referral Laws. In addition to the obligations of the parties to

comply with applicable federal, state and local laws respecting the conduct of
their profession, each acknowledges that they are subject to certain federal and state
laws governing the referral of clients which are in effect or will become effective



during the term of this Agreement. These laws include prohibitions on:

i. Payments for referral or to induce the referral of clients (Cal.
Business and Professions Code § 650; Cal. Labor Code § 3215; and the

Medicare/Medicaid Fraud and Abuse Law, §1128B of the Social Security Act);
and

i. The referral of clients by a physician for certain designated
health care services to an entity with which the physician (or his/her immediate
family) has a financial relationship (Cal. Labor Code §§139.3 and 139.31,
applicable to referrals for workers’ compensation services; Cal. Business and
Professions Code § § 650.01 and 650.02, applicable to all other patient referrals
within the State; and § 1877 of the Social Security Act, applicable to referrals
of Medicare and MediCal clients).

b. Compliance with Applicable Laws. To the best of the each party’s knowledge
and belief, County has operated in compliance with all federal, state, County and
municipal laws, ordinances and regulations applicable thereto and each party
represents that it has not received payment or any remuneration whatsoever to induce
or encourage the referral of clients or the purchase of goods and/or services as
prohibited under 42 U.S.C. Section 1320a- 7b(b), or otherwise perpetrated any
Medicare or Medicaid fraud or abuse, nor has any fraud or abuse been alleged within
the last five (5) years by any Governmental Authority, a carrier or a third party payor.

c. Confidentiality of Identifiable Patient Information. County and Kings View
acknowledge that, in the course of this Agreement, each shall become familiar with
identifiable patient information, meaning any information relating to the healthcare of
an individual who is or has been a patient or client of County that contains information
that identifies, or can reasonably be linked to the identity of, such individual, and each
shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations,
including without limitation the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") and California laws regarding patient
confidential information.

d. Health Care Compliance. County is presently participating in or otherwise
authorized to receive reimbursement from Medicare, Medicaid, and other third-party
payor programs, and is not nor has ever been an excluded provider. Any and all
necessary certifications and contracts required for participation in such programs are
in full force and effect and have not been amended or otherwise modified, rescinded,
revoked or assigned as thedate hereof, and no condition exists or event has occurred
which in itself or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both would result
in the suspension, revocation, impairment, forfeiture or non-renewal of any such payor
program.

€. Fraud and Abuse. Neither party shall engage in any activities which are
prohibited by or are in violation of the rules, regulations, policies, contracts or laws
pertaining to any third party and/or governmental payor program, or which are
prohibited by rules of professional conduct ("Governmental Rules and Regulations"),
including but not limited to the following: (a) knowingly and willfully making or
causing to be made a false statement or representation of a material fact in any
application for any benefit or payment; (b) knowingly and willfully making or causing
to be made any false statement or representation of a material fact for use in
determining rights to any benefit or payment; (c) failing to disclose knowledge by a
claimant of the occurrence of any event affecting the initial or continued right to



any benefit or payment on the Provider's own behalf or on behalf of another, with
intent to fraudulently secure such benefit or payment; or (d) knowingly and willfully
soliciting or receiving any remuneration (including any kickback, bribe, or rebate),
directly or indirectly, overtly or covertly, in cash or in kind or offering to pay or
receive such remuneration (i) in return for referring an individual to a person for the
furnishing or arranging for the furnishing or any item or service for which payment
may be made in whole or in part by Medicare or Medicaid, or (ii) in return for
purchasing, leasing, or ordering or arranging for or recommending purchasing, leasing,
or ordering any good, facility, service or item for which payment may be made in
whole or in part by Medicare or Medicaid. Each party acknowledges that this list is
not an exhaustive or complete list of all governmental requirements and each party
represents and warrants to the other that the each will endeavor, to the best of their
knowledge, to educate, to seek information, and/or to make themselves aware of these
governmental requirements.

f. Changes in the Law. In the event of any changes in law or regulations
implementing or interpreting any Federal or State law relating to the subject matter of
fraud and abuse or to payment-for-patient referral, including the laws referenced
above, the parties shall use all reasonable efforts to revise this Agreement to

conform and comply with such changes. In the event that the parties cannot revise this
Agreement in a manner which will conform and comply with such changes and
preserve to the extent possible the intent of the parties in entering into this Agreement,
then either party may terminate those portions of the Agreement which cannot be
revised to conform and comply with such changes and the intent of the parties.

15. Books and Records. For the purpose of Section 1861(v)(I)(1) of the Social
Security Act, as amended, and any regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, County
agrees to comply with the following statutory requirements:

a. Until the expiration of four years after the furnishing of professional services
pursuant to this Agreement, County shall make available, upon written request to the
Secretary of Health and Human Services or upon request to the Controller General, or
any of their duly authorized representatives, this Agreement, and books, documents
and records of the Physician that are necessary to certify the nature and extent of costs
of professional services rendered pursuant to this Agreement; and

b. If Kings View carries out any of the duties of this Agreement through a
subcontract with a value or cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve (12) month
period, with a related organization, such subcontract shall contain a clause to the effect
that until the expiration of four (4) years after the furnishing of professional services
pursuant to such subcontract, the related organization shall make available, upon written
request to the Secretary of Health and Human Services, or upon request to the
Controller General, or any of their duly authorized representatives, the subcontract,
and books, documents and records of such organization that are necessary to verify
the nature and extent of costs of professional services rendered pursuant to such
subcontract.

c. If County is requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this
paragraph for purpose of an audit, the Physician shall notify the Corporation of the
nature and scope of such request and the Physician shall make available, upon written
request of Corporation, all such books, documents or records. This paragraph shall



pertain solely to the maintenance and disclosure of specified records and shall have no
effect on the right of the parties to this Agreement to make assignments or delegations.

16. Independent Contractor. Kings View and its officers and employees, in the
performance of this contract, are independent contractors in relation to County and
not officers or employees of County. Nothing in this contract shall create any of the
rights, powers, privileges or immunities of any officer or employee of County. Kings
View shall be solely liable for all applicable taxes or benefits, including, but not
limited to, federal and state income taxes, Social Security taxes, or ERISA retirement
benefits, which taxes or benefits arise out of the performance of this contract. Kings
View further represents to County that Kings View has no expectation of receiving any
benefits incidental to employment.

17.  Interest of Public Officials. No officer, agent, or employee of County during
their tenure or for one (1) year thereafter shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in
this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.

18.  Waiver. A waiver of any of the terms and conditions hereof shall not be
construed as a general waiver by Kings View or County.

19.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement and its schedulesand exhibits (which
are expressly incorporated herein by this reference) constitute the complete
understanding of the parties and supersede any and all other agreements, either oral
or written, between the parties with respect to its subject matter, and no agreement,
statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement shall be valid
or binding. In the event of any direct conflict between the body of this Agreement
and its schedules or exhibits, the body of the Agreement shall control. This Agreement
may not be modified, amended, or changed except by a writing or writings signed by
the duly authorized representative of the parties.

20.  Partial Invalidity. Should any portion of this Agreement be held
unenforceable or inoperative for any reason, such invalidity shall not affect any other
portion of this Agreement, but the remainder shall be as effective as though such
ineffective portion had not been contained herein.

21.  Gender. Words used in the masculine shall apply to the feminine where
applicable, and vice versa. Any personal pronoun shall include any gender or number
according to the context.

22. Law Governing Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

23. Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon County and its
successors and assigns and upon the heirs, representatives, executors, and
administrators of the Physician; provided, however, that, except to the extent that
this Agreement authorizes Kings View to employ, contract with, or otherwise arrange
for the provision of the Telepsychiatric Services by a Provider, Kings View shall not
assign this Agreement nor any of Kings View's rights, duties, or obligations hereunder
without the prior written consent of County.

24.  Notices. All notices, offers, elections, and other communications under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given on the
date of service if served personally on the party to whom notice is to be given, or



within forty-four (48) hours after mailing, if mailed to the party to whom notice is to
be given by first class mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid, and properly
addressed to the party at the party's address below, or any other address that any
party may designate by written notice to the other.

If to County: Director
Inyo County Behavioral Health

If to Kings View: Leon Hoover, CEO
Kings View Corporation
7170 North Financial Drive Fresno,
CA 93720

25. Discrimination. County and Kings View agree not to differentiate or
discriminate in the provision of medical services to clients due to race, color, national
origin, ancestry, sex, marital status, disability, sexual orientation, age or due to a patient's
status as a member of any other legally protected class.

26. Interpretation. The language in all parts of this Agreement shall be, in all

cases, construed according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against either
party or any ambiguities shall not be strictly construed for or against either party.

27. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2018 and
shall terminate on June 30, 2019.

SIGNATURES
"Kings View"

Kings View Corporation, a California not-for-profit corporation

v L Mo

Leon Hoover, CEO

"COllllty"

County of Inyo, a political subdivision of the State of California

14



COUNTY OF INYO
HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Business Associate Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the Inyo County Health and
Human Services Behavioral Health Division, referred to herein as Covered Entity (“CE”), and
Kingsuvew €ovprre on , referred to herein as Business Associate (“BA”). This Agreement is effective
as of , (the “Agreement Effective Date”).

RECITALS

CE wishes to disclose certain information to BA pursuant to the terms of the contract between BA and the
California Institute of Mental Health (“CIMH”), herein referred to as (“Contract”), some of which may
constitute Protected Health Information (“PHI”) defined below.

CE and BA intend to protect the privacy and provide for the security of PHI disclosed to BA pursuant to
the Contract in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public
Law 104-191 (“HIPAA”), the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,
Public Law 111-005 (“the HITECH Act”), and regulations promulgated thereunder by the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (the “HIPAA Regulations™) and other applicable laws.

As part of the HIPAA Regulations, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule (defined below) require CE to
enter into a contract containing specific requirements with BA prior to the disclosure of PHI, as set forth
in, but not limited to, Title 45, Sections 164.314(a), 164.502(c) and 164.504(¢) of the Code of Federal
Regulations (“C.F.R.”) and contained in this Agreement.

In considcration of the mutual promises below and the exchange of information pursuant to this
Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. Definitions

a. Breach shall have the meaning given to such term under the HITECH Act [42 U.S.C. Section
17921].

b. Business Associate shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, the
Security Rule, and the HITECH Act, including but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17938 and
45 C.F.R. Section 160.103.

¢. Covered Entity shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule and the
Security Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 160.103.

d. Data Aggregation shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including,
but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

e. Designated Record Set shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

f. Electronic Protected Health Information means Protected Health Information that is
maintained in or transmitted by electronic media.

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 1



Electronic Health Record shall have the meaning given to such term in the HITECT Act,
including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17921.

Health Care Operations shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164,
Subparts A and E.

Protected Health Information or PHI means any information, whether oral or recorded in any
form or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present or future physical or mental condition of an
individual; the provision of health care to an individual; or the past, present or future payment for
the provision of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the individual or with respect
to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify the
individual, and shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including, but
not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501. Protected Health Information includes Electronic
Protected Health Information [45 C.F.R. Sections 160.103, 164.501].

Protected Information shall mean PHI provided by CE to BA or created or received by BA on
CE’s behalf.

Security Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164,
Subparts A and C.

Unsecured PHI shall have the meaning given to such term under the HITECH Act and any
guidance issued pursuant to such Act including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17932(h).

2. Obligations of Business Associate

a.

Permitted Uses. BA shall not use Protected Information except for the purpose of performing
BA’s obligations under the Contract and as permitted under the Contract and Agreement. Further,
BA shall not use Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a violation of the
Privacy Rule or the HITECH Act if so used by CE. However, BA may use Protected Information
(i) for the proper management and administration of BA, (ii) to carry out the legal responsibilities
of BA, or (iii) for Data Aggregation purposes for the Health Care Operations of CE [45 C.F.R.
Sections 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(A) and 164.504(e)(4)(i)].

Permitted Disclosures. BA shall not disclose Protected Information except for the purpose of
performing BA’s obligations under the Contract and as permitted under the Contract and
Agreement. BA shall not disclose Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a
violation of the Privacy Rule or the HITECH Act if so disclosed by CE. However, BA may
disclose Protected Information (i) for the proper management and administration of BA; (ii) to
carry out the legal responsibilities of BA; (iii) as required by law; or (iv) for Data Aggregation
purposes for the Health Care Operations of CE. If BA discloses Protected Information to a third
party, BA must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable written assurances
from such third party that such Protected Information will be held confidential as provided
pursuant to this Agreement and only disclosed as required by law or for the purposes for which
was disclosed to such third party, and (ii) a written agreement from such third party to
immediately notify BA of any breaches of confidentiality of the Protected Information, to the
extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach [42 U.S.C. Section 17932; 45 C.F.R. Sections
164.504(e)(2)(i), 164.504(e)(2)(1)(B), 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(A) and 164.504(e)(4)(ii)].

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 2



Prohibited Uses and Disclosures. BA shall not use or disclose Protected Information for
fundraising or marketing purposes. BA shall not disclose Protected Information to a health plan
for payment or health care operations purposes if the patient has requested this special restriction,
and has paid out of pocket in full for the health care item or service to which the PHI solely
relates [42 U.S.C. Section 17935(a)]. BA shall not directly or indirectly receive remuneration in
exchange for Protected Information, except with the prior written consent of CE and as permitted
by the HITECH Act, 42 U.S.C. section 17935(d)(2); however, this prohibition shall not affect
payment by CIMH to BA for services provided pursuant to the Contract.

Appropriate Safeguards. BA shall implement appropriate safeguards as are necessary to prevent
the use or disclosure of Protected Information otherwise than as permitted by the Contract that
reasonably and approptiately protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of the Protected
Information, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. Sections 164.308, 164.310, and 164.312, [45 C.F.R.
Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(B); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.308(b)]. BA shall comply with the policies
and procedures and documentation requirements of the HIPAA Security Rule, including, but not
limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.316. [42 U.S.C. Section 17931].

Reporting of Improper Access, Use or Disclosure. BA shall report to CE in writing of any
access, use or disclosure of Protected Information not permitted by the Contract and Agreement,
and any Breach of Unsecured PHI of which it becomes aware without unreasonable delay and in
no case later than ten (10) calendar days after discovery [42 U.S.C. Section 17921; 45 C.F.R.
Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(C); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.308(b)].

Business Associate’s Agents. BA shall ensure that any agents, including subcontractors, to
whom it provides Protected Information, agree in writing to the same restrictions and conditions
that apply to BA with respect to such PHI and implement the safeguards required by paragraph c
above with respect to Electronic PHI [45 C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(D); 45 C.F.R. Section
164.308(b)]. BA shall implement and maintain sanctions against agents and subcontractors that
violate such restrictions and conditions and shall mitigate the effects of any such violation (see 45
C.F.R. Sections 164.530(f) and 164.530(e)(1)).

Access to Protected Information. BA shall make Protected Information maintained by BA or its
agents or subcontractors in Designated Record Sets available to CE for inspection and copying
within ten (10) days of a request by CE to enable CE to fulfiil its obligations under the Privacy
Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.JF.R. Section 164.524 [45 CF.R. Section
164.504(e)(2)(ii}E)]. If BA maintains an Electronic Health Record, BA shall provide such
information in electronic format to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the HITECH Act,
including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(e).

Amendment of PHI. Within ten (10) days of receipt of a request from CE for an amendment of
Protected Information or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, BA
or its agents or subcontractors shall make such Protected Information available to CE for
amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the
Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.526. If any individual requests
an amendment of Protected Information directly from BA or its agents or subcontractors, BA
must notify CE in writing within five (5) days of the request. Any approval or denial of
amendment of Protected Information maintained by BA or its agents or subcontractors shall be
the responsibility of CE [45 C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(F)].

Accounting Rights. Within ten (10) days of notice by CE of a request for an accounting of

disclosures of Protected Information, BA and its agents or subcontractors shall make available to
CE the information required to provide an accounting of disclosures to enable CE to fulfill its

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 3



obligations under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.528, and
the HITECH Act, including but not limited to 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(c), as determined by CE.
BA agrees to implement a process that allows for an accounting to be collected and maintained by
BA and its agents or subcontractors for at least six (6) years prior to the request. However,
accounting of disclosures from an Electronic Health Record for treatment, payment or health care
operations purposes are required to be collected and maintained for only three (3) years prior to
the request, and only to the extent that BA maintains an electronic health record and is subject to
this requirement. At a minimum, the information collected and maintained shall include: (i) the
date of disclosure; (ii) the name of the entity or person who received Protected Information and, if
known, the address of the entity or person; (iii) a brief description of Protected Information
disclosed and (iv) a brief statement of purpose of the disclosure that reasonably informs the
individual of the basis for the disclosure, or a copy of the individuals’ authorization, or a copy of
the written request for disclosure. In the event that the request for an accounting is delivered
directly to BA or its agents or subcontractors, BA shall within five (5) days of a request forward it
to CE in writing. It shall be CE’s responsibility to prepare and deliver any such accounting
requested. BA shall not disclose any Protected Information except as set forth in Sections 2.b. of
this Agreement [45 C.F.R. Sections 164.504(¢e)(2)(ii}G) and 165.528].

Governmental Access to Records. BA shall make its internal practices, books and records
relating to the use and disclosure of Protected Information available to CE and to the Secretary of
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (the “Secretary”) for purposes of determining
BA’s compliance with the Privacy Rule [45 C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2)(ii}(H)]. BA shall
provide to CE a copy of any Protected Information that BA provides to the Secretary concurrently
with providing such Protected Information to the Secretary.

Minimum Necessary. BA (and its agents or subcontractors) shall request, use and disclose only
the minimum amount of Protected Information necessary to accomplish the purpose of the
request, use, or disclosure. [42 U.S.C. Section 17935(b); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.514(d)(3)] BA
understands and agrees that the definition of “minimum necessary” is in flux and shall keep itself
informed of guidance issued by the Secretary with respect to what constitutes “minimum
necessary.”

Data Ownership. BA acknowledges that BA has no ownership rights with respect to the
Protected Information.

Notification of Breach. During the term of the Contract, BA shall notify CE within twenty-four
(24) hours of any suspected or actual breach of security, intrusion or unauthorized use or
disclosure of PHI of which BA becomes aware and/or any actual or suspected use or disclosure of
data in violation of any applicable federal or state laws or regulations. BA shall take (i) prompt
corrective action to cure any such deficiencies and (ii) any action pertaining to such unauthorized
disclosure required by applicable federal and state laws and regulations.

Breach Pattern or Practice by Covered Entity. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Section 17934(b), if the
BA knows of a pattern of activity or practice of the CE that constitutes a material breach or
violation of the CE’s obligations under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement, the BA
must take reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation. If the steps are unsuccessful,
the BA must terminate the Contract or other arrangement if feasible, or if termination is not
feasible, report the problem to the Secretary of DHHS. BA shall provide written notice to CE of
any pattern of activity or practice of the CE that BA believes constitutes a material breach or
violation of the CE’s obligations under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement within
five (5) days of discovery and shall meet with CE to discuss and attempt to resolve the problem as
one of the reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation.

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 4



o. Audits, Inspection and Enforcement. Within ten (10) days of a written request by CE, BA and

its agents or subcontractors shall allow CE to conduct a reasonable inspection of the facilities,
systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use or disclosure of
Protected Information pursuant to this Agreement for the purpose of determining whether BA has
complied with this Agreement; provided, however, that (i) BA and CE shall mutually agree in
advance upon the scope, timing and location of such an inspection, and (ii) CE shall protect the
confidentiality of all confidential and proprietary information of BA to which CE has access
during the course of such inspection. The fact that CE inspects, or fails to inspect, or has the right
to inspect, BA’s facilities, systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures does not
relieve BA of its responsibility to comply with this Agreement, nor does CE’s (i) failure to detect
or (ii) detection, but failure to notify BA or require BA’s remediation of any unsatisfactory
practices, constitute acceptance of such practice or a waiver of CE’s enforcement rights under the
Contract or Agreement. BA shall notify CE within ten (10) days of learning that BA has become
the subject of an audit, compliance review, or complaint investigation by the Office for Civil
Rights.

3. Termination

a.

Material Breach. A breach by BA of any provision of this Agreement, as determined by CE,
shall constitute a material breach of the Contract and shall provide grounds for immediate
termination of the Contract, any provision in the Contract to the contrary notwithstanding. [45
C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2)(iii)].

Judicial or Administrative Proceedings. CE may terminate the Contract, effective immediately,
if (i) BA is named as a defendant in a criminal proceeding for a violation of HIPAA, the HITECH
Act, the HIPAA Regulations or other security or privacy laws or (ii) a finding or stipulation that
the BA has violated any standard or requirement of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the HIPAA
Regulations or other security or privacy laws is made in any administrative or civil proceeding in
which the party has been joined.

Effect of Termination. Upon termination of the Contract for any reason, BA shall, at the option
of CE, return or destroy all Protected Information that BA or its agents or subcontractors still
maintain in any form, and shall retain no copies of such Protected Information. If return or
destruction is not feasible, as determined by CE, BA shall continue to extend the protections of
Section 2 of this Agreement to such information, and limit further use of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction of such PHI infeasible. [45 C.F.R. Section
164.504(e)(ii)2(D)]. If CE elects destruction of the PHI, BA shall certify in writing to CE that
such PHI has been destroyed.

4. Disclaimer

CE makes no warranty or representation that compliance by BA with this Agreement, HIPAA, the
HITECH Act, or the HIPAA Regulations will be adequate or satisfactory for BA’s own purposes. BA is
solely responsible for all decisions made by BA regarding the safeguarding of PHI.

5. Amendment

The parties acknowledge that state and federal laws relating to data security and privacy are rapidly
evolving and that amendment of the Contract of Agreement may be required to provide for procedures to
ensure compliance with such developments. The parties specifically agree to take such action as is
necessary to implement the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule,
the Security Rule, and other applicable laws relating to the security or confidentiality of PHI. The parties
understand ad agree that CE must receive satisfactory written assurance from BA that BA will adequately

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 5



safeguard all Protected Information. Upon the request of either party, the other party agrees to promptly
enter into negotiations concerning the terms of an amendment to this Agreement embodying written
assurances consistent with the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule,
the Security Rule or other applicable laws. CE may terminate the Contract upon thirty (30) days written
notice in the event (i) BA does not promptly enter into negotiations to amend the Contract or Agreement
when requested by CE pursuant to this Section or (ii) BA does not enter not enter into an amendment to
the Contract or Agreement providing assurances regarding the safeguarding of PHI that CE, in its sole
discretion, deems sufficient to satisfy the standards and requirements of applicable laws.

6. Assistance in Litigation of Administrative Proceedings

BA shall make itself, and any subcontractors, employees or agents assisting BA in the performance of its
obligations under the Contract or Agreement, available to CE, at no cost to CE, to testify as witnesses, or
otherwise, in the event of litigation or administrative proceedings being commenced against CE, its
directors, officers or employees based upon a claimed violation of HIPAA by the BA, the HITECH Act,
the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, or other laws relating to security and privacy, except where BA or its
subcontractor, employee or agent is named adverse party.

7. No Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing express or implied in the Contract or Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall anything herein
confer, upon any person other than CE, BA and their respective successors or assigns, any rights,
remedies, obligations or liabilities whatsoever.

8. Effect on Contract

Except as specifically required to implement the purposes of this Agreement, or to the extent inconsistent
with this Agreement, all other terms of the Contract shall remain in full force and effect.

9. Interpretation

The provisions of this Agreement shall prevail over any provisions in the Contract that may conflict or
appear inconsistent with any provision in this Agreement. This Agreement and the Contract shall be
interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy
Rule and the Security Rule. The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in
favor of a meaning that complies and is consistent with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and
the Security Rule.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the Agreement
Effective Date.

COVERED ENTITY BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

County of Inyo . ., /,/

By: _ e Bygt-,-z—*;%;% v }zﬁ_r:_----- -

Print Name: Print Name: 4’@_& I 13'\_00 vy

Title: - ) Title: C‘ED
Date: Date: L‘_\_’ ?)_O’ 20\ b

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 6



HEENBA N R

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS }0
COUNTY OF INYO

|X|Consent E] Departmental |___| Correspondence Action I:l Public Hearing
D Scheduled Time for |:| Closed Session D Informational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES, ESAAA
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Approval of the Standard Agreement for Contract Number AP-1819-16 between California Department
of Aging and County of Inyo

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board approve contract #AP-1819-16 with the California Department of Aging (CDA) for regional services
to seniors, provided through the Eastern Sierra Area Agency on Aging (ESAAA), in the amount of $768,012 for the
period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, and authorize Marilyn Mann, HHS Director to sign the Standard
Agreement (STD 213), Information Integrity and Security Statement Certification, California Civil Rights Laws
Certification, and the Contractor/Vendor Statement of Confidentiality (CDA 1024), contingent upon the Board’s
adoption of the FY 18/19 budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

This contract is a standard State Contract with total annual funding of $768,012, which is a total increase of $37,756
of the base from prior year. This includes anincrease of $ 4,354 in llIB Supportive Services; a decrease of $1,538
in Ombudsman; an increase of $2,624 in Congregate Meals; an increase of $32,794 in Home Delivered Meals; an
increase of $54 in Title lID; a decrease of $588 in Title IIE; a decrease of $76 Title ViI-Elder Abuse Prevention:
and an increase of $132 in Administrative. Acceptance of this contract ensures the receipt of federal and state
funds to keep existing services going. Of the $768,012, funding in the amount of $95,207 will be allocated to Mono
County to provide their services to seniors.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to ratify and approve this agreement. Failure to move forward on these requested
actions will disrupt services to seniors in the region. Receipt of any funding for ESAAA is contingent upon execution
of this contract.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
California Department of Aging, County of Mono, CA Indian Legal Services

FINANCING:
State and Federal dollars. Total amount of this contract is $768,012, and will be budgeted as revenue in the ESAAA
Budget (683000) in the State and Federal revenue object codes.



APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

27&[ { la./[,/(/(/\/ Approved: %6 Date: 5/E { /( ?

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controlier prior to

submission to the Board Clerk.)

Cano

- Approvedie=— % Date: 5{ 4 (Aﬁa { jﬂ'/
v

ZZﬂ‘ﬂ,“!ﬁ’l’L.’Z.ff;ﬁfﬁf.ﬁ‘lﬁﬂffﬁ//%aﬂﬁn7;%’% g;xl/zz@g Wt ome SJelts



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STANDARD AGREEMENT

STD 213 (Rev 06/03) AGREEMENT NUMBER
AP-1819-16

REGISTRATION NUMBER

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below:

STATE AGENCY'S NAME

California Department of Aging

CONTRACTOR'S NAME

County of Inyo

2. The term of this

Agreement is: July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
3. The maximum amount $ 768,012.00
of this Agreement is: Seven hundred sixty-eight thousand twelve and 00/100 dollars

4. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a
part of the Agreement.

Exhibit A — Scope of Work 16 pages
Exhibit B ~ Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout 14 pages
Exhibit C* ~ General Terms and Conditions GTC 04/2017
Exhibit D — Special Terms and Conditions 33 pages
Exhibit E — Additional Provisions 16 pages

ltems shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this agreement as if attached hereto.
These documents can be viewed at hitp:./iwww. dys.ca.gov/ols/Resources/StandardContractLanguage.aspx

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CONTRACTOR California Department of General
Services Use Only

CONTRACTOR'S NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.)
County of Inyo

BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED(Do rof type)
&5

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

ADDRESS
163 May Street, Bishop, CA 93514-2709

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AGENCY NAME
California Department of Aging

BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED(Do not type)
st

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING Exempt per: AG OP 80-111,
Glenn Wallace, Manager, Contracts and Business Services Section

ADDRESS
1300 National Drive, Suite 200, Sacramento CA. 95834




Scope of Work — Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

EXHIBIT A
(Standard Agreement)

SCOPE OF WORK

1.

The Contractor agrees to provide to the California Department of Aging (CDA) the
services described herein Agreement number AP-1819-16.

The services shall be performed in Planning and Service Area(s): 16.

The services shall be provided as needed.

The project representatives during the term of this agreement will be:

State Agency: California Department of
Aging

Contractor: County of Inyo

Name: Fiscal, Data & Planning Manager

Name: Marilyn Mann, Director

Phone (916) 419-7556

Phone: (760) 873-3305

Fax: (916) 928-2510

Fax: (760) 873-6505

Direct all contract inquiries to:

State Agency: California Department of
Aging

Contractor: County of Inyo

Section/Unit: Business Services and
Contracts

Section/Unit: Area Agency on Aging

Attention: Christian Margedant

Attention: Marilyn Mann

Address: 1300 National Drive, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95834

Address: 163 May Street, Bishop, CA,
93514-2709

Phone: (916) 419-7157

Phone: (760) 873-3305

Fax: (916) 928-2500

Fax: (760) 873-6505

Email: Christian.Margedant@aging.ca.gov

Email: mmann@inyocounty.us

The parties may change their representatives upon providing ten days written notice
to the other party. Said changes do not require an amendment to this agreement.

Page 1 of 16




Scope of Work — Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

ARTICLE |. PROGRAM DEFINITIONS

A. Definitions Specific to Title Il and Title VIl Programs

1.

Child means an individual who is not more than eighteen (18) years of
age or who is an individual with a disability. [OAA § 372(a)(1)]

Coordination means activities that involve the active participation of the
Area Agency on Aging (AAA) staff to include liaison with non-Older
Americans Act (OAA) funded agencies and organizations for the purpose
of avoiding duplication, improving services, resolving problems related to
service delivery, and addressing the service needs of the eligible service
population.

Eligible Service Population for Title lll B and D means individuals
sixty (60) years of age or older, with emphasis on those in greatest
economic and social need with particular attention to low-income minority
older individuals, older individuals with Limited English Proficiency (LEP),
and older individuals residing in rural areas. [OAA § 305 (a)(2)(E);

22 CCR 7119, 7125, 7127, 7130, 7135 and 7638.7]

Eligible Service Population for Title lll C-1 and C-2 means individuals
sixty (60) years of age or older, with emphasis on those in greatest
economic and social need with particular attention to low-income minority
older individuals, older individuals with LEP, and older individuals residing
in rural areas. [OAA § 305 (a)(2)(E); 22 CCR 7125, 7127, 7130, 7135]

a. Individuals eligible to receive a meal at a congregate nutrition site
are:

(i) Any older individual.

(i) The spouse of any older individual.

(i) A person with a disability, under age sixty (60) who resides
in housing facilities occupied primarily by older individuals at
which congregate nutrition services are provided.

(iv) A disabled individual who resides at home with and
accompanies an older individual who participates in the
program.

(v)  Avolunteer under age sixty (60), if doing so will not deprive

an older individual sixty (60) or older of a meal.
[CCR 7636.9(b)(3); CCR 7638.7(b) and OAA 339(H)]

Page 2 of 16



Scope of Work — Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

ARTICLE |I. PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued)

b. Individuals eligible to receive a home-delivered meal are individuals
who are:

(i) Frail as defined by 22 CCR 7119, homebound by reason of
illness or disability, or otherwise isolated. (These individuals
shall be given priority in the delivery of services.)

[45 CFR 1321.69(a)].

(ii) A spouse of a person in 22 CCR 7638.7(c)(2), regardless of
age or condition, if an assessment concludes that is in the
best interest of the homebound older individual.

(ii).  Anindividual with a disability who resides at home with older
individuals, if an assessment concludes that it is in the best
interest of the homebound older individual who participates
in the program.

5. Eligible Service Population for Title lll E means an adult family
member, or another individual, who is an informal provider of in-home and
community care to an older individual or to an individual with Alzheimer’s
disease or a related disorder with neurological and organic brain
dysfunction. [OAA § 302(3)]

6. Older relative caregiver means a caregiver who is —

(1) Is age 55 or older; and

(2) lives with, is the informal provider of in-home and community
care to, and is the primary caregiver for, a child or an individual
with a disability;

(3) In the case of a caregiver for a child --

a. is the grandparent, step grandparent, or other relative
(other than the parent) by blood, marriage, or adoption, of
the child,;

b. is the primary caregiver of the child because the
biological or adoptive parents are unable or unwilling to
serve as the primary caregivers of the child; and

c. has a legal relationship to the child, such as legal
custody, adoption, or guardianship, or is raising the child
informally

(4) In the case of a caregiver for an individual with a disability, is the
parent, grandparent, or other relative by blood, marriage, or
adoption, of the individual with a disability.

[OAA § 372(a)(3)]

Page 3 of 16



Scope of Work — Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

ARTICLE I. PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued)

[

10.

11.

12.

13.

Indirect Costs means costs incurred for a common or joint purpose
benefiting more than one cost objective and not readily assignable to the
cost objective specifically benefited, without effort disproportionate to the
results achieved.

Individual with a disability The term “individual with a disability” means
an individual with a disability, as defined in Section 3 of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12102), who is not less than age
18 and not more than age 59. [OAA § 372(a)(2)]

In-kind Contributions means the value of non-cash contributions
donated to support the project or program (e.g., property, service, etc.).

Matching Contributions means local cash and/or in-kind contributions
made by the Contractor, a subcontractor, or other local resources that
qualify as match for the Contract funding.

Non-Matching Contributions means local funding that does not qualify
as matching contributions and/or is not being budgeted as matching
contributions (e.g., federal funds, overmatch, etc.).

Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIP) means the program whose
purpose is to provide incentives to encourage and reward effective
performance by AAAs in the efficient delivery of nutritious meals to older
individuals. The program consists of a cash allotment based on the ratio
of the number of meals served by each Planning and Service Area (PSA)
compared to the total number of meals served in the State in the prior-
prior federal fiscal year.

One-Time-Only Funds means:

a. Titles 11l and VIl federal funds allocated to the AAA in a State fiscal
year that are not expended or encumbered for services and
administration provided by June 30 of that fiscal year as reported to
the California Department of Aging (CDA) in the Area Plan
Financial Closeout Report. [22 CCR 7314(a)(6)]

b. Title Ill and VIl federal funds recovered from an AAA as a result of
a fiscal audit determination and resolution by CDA.
[22 CCR 7314(a)(7)]

C. Supplemental Title 11l and Title VIl program funds allocated by the

Administration on Aging to CDA as a result of the federal
reallotment process. [22 CCR 7314(a)(8)]

Page 4 of 16



Scope of Work — Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

ARTICLE |. PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued)

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Priority Services for Title lll B means those services associated with
access to services (transportation, outreach, information and assistance,
and case management); in-home services including supportive services
such as respite and visiting, for families of older individuals who are
victims of Alzheimer’s disease and related disorders with neurological and
organic brain dysfunction; and legal assistance.

Priority Services for Title lll E means services provided to:

(A) Caregivers who are older individuals with greatest social need,
and older individuals with greatest economic need (with
particular attention to low-income older individuals)

(B) Older relative caregivers of children with severe disabilities, or
individuals with disabilities who have severe disabilities.
[OAA§373(c)(2)(A-B)]

(C) Family caregivers who provide care for individuals with
Alzheimer’s disease and related disorders with neurological and
organic brain dysfunction. [OAA § 372(b)]

Program Development means activities that either establish a new
service or expand or integrate existing services.

Program Income means revenue generated by the Contractor or the
Subcontractor from contract-supported activities and may include:

a. Voluntary contributions received from a participant or other party for
services received.

b. Income from usage or rental fees of real or personal property
acquired with grant funds or funds provided under this Agreement.

C. Royalties received on patents and copyrights from contract-
supported activities.

d. Proceeds from the sale of items purchased under a CDA contract
agreement.

Program Requirements means Title Il program requirements found in
the OAA [42 USC 3001-3058]; the Code of Federal Regulations

[45 CFR 1321]; the California Code of Regulations [22 CCR 7000 et seq.];
and CDA Program Memoranda, and California Retail Food Code (CRFC).

Page 5 of 16



Scope of Work — Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

ARTICLE I. PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued)

19.

20.

21.

22.

Title 11l B (Supportive Services) means a variety of services including,
but not limited to: personal care, homemaker, chore, adult day health care,
case management, assisted transportation, transportation, legal
assistance, information and assistance, outreach, and long-term care
ombudsman advocacy, as defined in the National Aging Programs
Information Systems (NAPIS) categories and the National Ombudsman
Reporting System (NORS). [OAA § 321(a)]

Title lll C-1 (Congregate Nutrition Services) means nutrition services for
older individuals in a congregate setting. Services include meals, nutrition
and health promotion education, health promotion programs, nutrition risk
screening, and opportunities for socialization. Each meal shall provide
one-third (1/3) of the Dietary Reference Intakes (DRI) and comply with the
most current Dietary Guidelines for Americans (DGA). To be an eligible
Title HI C-1 congregate nutrition site, the site must meet all of the following
criteria: [22 CCR 7638.7(a)]

a. Be open to the public. [45 CFR 1321.53(b)(3)]
b. Not means test. [OAA § 315(b)(3)]

c. Provide participants the opportunity to make voluntary contributions
and not deny service for not contributing to the cost of the service.
[OAA § 315(b)(4)] [22 CCR 7638.9]

d. Not receive funds from another source for the cost of the same
meal, equipment, or services. [2 CFR 200.403(f)][45 CFR
75.403(f)]

Title 11l C-2 (Home-Delivered Nutrition Services) means nutrition
services provided to homebound older individuals including meals,
nutrition and health promotion education, and nutrition risk screening.
Each meal shall provide one-third (1/3) of the DRI and comply with the
most current Dietary Guidelines for Americans.

[22 CCR 7135, 22 CCR 7638.7(c)]

Title 1l D (Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Services) means
disease prevention and health promotion programs that are based on
scientific evidence and demonstrated through rigorous evaluation to be
effective in improving the health of older adults. Title Ill D evidence-based
health promotion programs help older adults learn techniques and
strategies to delay and/or manage chronic health conditions and include
activities that improve nutrition, physical fitness, fall prevention, and
emotional well-being. [OAA 361 Part D]

Page 6 of 16



Scope of Work — Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

ARTICLE |. PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued)

23.

Title lll E Family Caregiver Support Program (FCSP) Categories are:

a. Information Services
b. Access Assistance
c. Support Services

d. Respite Care
e. Supplemental Services

[OAA 373(b)(1)(2)(3)(4)(5)]

B. Definitions Specific to Title VII-A (Allotments for Vulnerable Elder Rights

Protection Activities — Long-Term Care Ombudsman Programs)

1.

Eligible Service Population means individuals who are residents of long-
term care facilities (i.e., nursing, skilled nursing, distinct part facilities,
residential care facilities for the elderly, and other adult care homes similar
to these facilities) regardless of their socio-economic status or area of
residence. [OAA §§ 102(35), 321(a)(10); Welf. & Inst. Code § 9701(b),(e)]

Local Ombudsman Program Coordinator means the individual selected
by the Governing Board or Executive Director responsible for the Local
Ombudsman Program and designated by the State Ombudsman to
represent the Local Ombudsman Program and the Office of the State
Long-Term Care Ombudsman. This individual manages the day-to-day
operations of the Local Ombudsman Program, including implementation of
federal and State requirements. [OAA § 712(a)(5)(A); Welf. & Inst. Code §
9701(d)]

Local Ombudsman Program means either a program of the AAA or its
Subcontractor that is designated by the State Ombudsman to carry out the
duties of the State Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program with respect to
the Planning and Service Area. The selection is in accordance with
policies and procedures established by the State Ombudsman and which
meets the State Ombudsman’s criteria for designation and concurrence.
[OAA §§ 711(3), 712(a)(5)(A)] [45 CFR 1327 .1]

[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9701(a)]

Page 7 of 16



Scope of Work - Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

ARTICLE |. PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued)

4.

Office of the State Long-Term Care Ombudsman

(OSLTCO) means the office established by CDA to carry out the State
Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program, both directly and by contract
between CDA and the AAAs. As a program of CDA, OSLTCO is
responsible for activities that promote the development, coordination, and
utilization of Ombudsman services. OSLTCO establishes and maintains
effective communication with programs that provide legal services for the
elderly and advocacy services of a similar nature that receive funding or
official designation from the State. OSLTCO analyzes data, monitors
government actions, and provides recommendations pertaining to long-
term care facilities and services. OSLTCO periodically updates training
procedures for Local Ombudsman Programs and provides them with
administrative and technical assistance. [OAA §§ 711(1), 712(a)(1),
712(h); 45 CFR 1324.1; Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 9710, 9716, 9717]

Ombudsman Representative means the volunteer or employee of the
Local Ombudsman Program who is individually certified by the State
Ombudsman in accordance with policies and procedures established by
the State Ombudsman to serve as representative of the State Long-Term
Care Ombudsman Program. [OAA §§ 711(5), 712(a)(5)(A); 45 CFR
1324.1; Welf. & Inst. Code § 9712.5]

State Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program means the CDA program
through which the functions and duties of OSLTCO are carried out,
consisting of the State Ombudsman, OSLTCO headed by the State
Ombudsman, and the representatives of OSLTCO. [OAA § 712(a)(1)(B)]
[45 CFR 1327.1] [Welf. & Inst. Code § 9700]

State Long-Term Care Ombudsman hereinafter referred to as the State
Ombudsman means the individual who heads OSLTCO and is
responsible to personally, or through representatives of the Office, fulfill
the functions, responsibilities and duties set forth in OAA § 712(3) [OAA
§§ 712(a)(2); 45 CFR 1324.1; Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 9701(f), 9711]

Cx Definitions Specific to Title VII-A (Allotments for Vulnerable Elder Rights

Protection Activities — Programs for Prevention of Elder Abuse, Neglect, and

Exploitation)

Elder Abuse Prevention Programs means activities to develop, strengthen,
and carry out programs for the prevention, detection, assessment, and treatment
of, intervention in, investigation of, and response to elder abuse, neglect, and
exploitation (including financial exploitation). [OAA § 721]

Page 8 of 16



Scope of Work — Exhibit A
AP 1819 Contract

ARTICLE ll. SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Contractor shall:

1.

Implement the statutory provisions of the Title 1l and Title VIl Programs
[OAA § 306] in accordance with State and federal laws and regulations.
The Contractor shall make every effort to meet the goals and objectives
stipulated in the four-year Area Plan and annual updates of the Area
Plan’s Goals, Objectives, and Service Unit Plan, herein incorporated into
this Agreement by reference. Performance shall not be unilaterally
reduced or otherwise changed without prior consultation with, and written
approval from CDA. A service unit reduction of greater than

ten percent (10%) requires written approval from CDA. A service unit
reduction of greater than twenty percent (20%) is a major change that
effects Area Plan goals and objectives and requires an Area Plan
Amendment. [22 CCR 7306(a)]

Establish and maintain an organization that shall have the ultimate
accountability for funds received from CDA and for the effective and
efficient implementation of the activities as described in the Area Plan and
all pertinent State and federal laws and regulations including data
reporting requirements.

Meet the adequate proportion requirements for priority services as
required under OAA § 306(a)(2); 22 CCR 7312.

Maintain staff time records and documentation to identify the allocation of
Program Development or Coordination activities to determine the amount
of Program Development or Coordination expenditures. Records and
documentation shall:

a) Include a written description for each Program Development or
Coordination activity in the staff t<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>